Mike Cox

[ 2 E R Z s
To: Michael Belsham

Subject: RE; BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design, ?27227277777722?7 [UNCLASSIFIED]

ili give it a go but | am mindful that:
“reasonable” is part of a legal test that requires the BCA to turn their mind to the situation in
The only powers that a BCA exercises relates to the issuing of a building consent or CCC, thls
exercising on reascnable grounds but

Reasonable grounds is again a legal test that has everything to do with the inform
nothing to do with

ti

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 4:53 p.m.
To: Mike Cox

Cc: Chris Rutledge

Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. 2?7?7777

Yes but CCC can use to take whatever they require.to exerci ing over them. It

Do you want to have another go at draft remove wha e frames etc. Note that

= 9(2)(a) are involved so response ne
Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Bran
Ministry of Business, Innovat

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO B

ELIILDING

Hew Featand Guyernmint

ot necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files

dlely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the Intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete
m your computer,

From: Mike Cox .

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 4:20 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design, ??7727?22?7722?7?? [UNCLASSIFIED]

I think that reasonable grounds and reasonable information are 2 different things.
1




The test of reasonable grounds is based around a set of facts that would satisfy an ordinary cautious and prudent
person that there is a reason to believe and;
Reasonable information can only be ascertained when the specifics of the situation are weighed up.

Sure you need reasonable information to ascertain reasonable grounds but they are quite different. A BCA must
have reasonable grounds to issue the BC and CCC but they can only ask for information that is reasonable to get
there.

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 4:09 p.m.

To: Mike Cox

Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. ?277??72227777?7? [UNC

Hmm | was going to reply quick differently.

Michelle

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Bra
Ministry of Business, Innovati

HY OF BUSHIESS,
U & Erwicwm@

NAfffery

New Zegland Gusemmant

t necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files

2plely for the use of the intended recipient, If you are hot the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
to the intended re
the message and ang

From: Mike Cox

Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 3:52 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham :

Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. ?722722?2272772727? [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Michelle,




Thanks for your enquiry.
If we take these aspects one at a time:-

FEB
As you note the FEB process is not a statutory process, this said it does form part of the C/VM2 methodology and as
such those not wishing to undertake the FEB must accept that the means of compliance switches to that of an
alternative solution.

With the FEB forming a part of the Verification method AND being required to be undertaken
timeframes nationwide range from days to many months. This said each stakeholder must r
purpose of the FEB and their specific role. For example BCA’s have a responsibility to fe
and Building Code requirements, the remainder of their responsibilities lie within t
occur many weeks/ months in the future or not at all.

gement
aware of the

PN22
The requirements of PN22 are again not mandatory and in some cases thei
others adequate. Looking at this in 2 parts BCA's have to issue the Buildin
Compliance Certificate, (s14F, BAD4), PN22 cuts across both of these pr
the BCA. For example BCA's are responsible for ensuring that the a
then for checking that the work is in accordance with the buildin
PN22 must carefully consider this and | would always recomme
situation, before launching into PN22.

Producer Statements
The requirements for producer statements range frorg

and also s48(2) with the latter requiring BCA's
Again ifa BCA has blanket producer stateme

reasonable.

Section 112
BCA's are tasked with making a d
information they need to und
information on their records
Again blanket policies in thi
tested on a case by ca

From: Michell
Sent: Mon

“Fire Design

pe that | can gain some clarity around the Fire consenting
ouse has been scheduled to have a refurbishment that included an
size. We have engaged an engineer to under take the drafting of a Fire

requested a 8|gn| lcantly more information.

Whilst documents like the FEB, PN 22, co-ordination statements, PS4's etc may be nice to have |
do not believe that they are part of any statutory documentation and it is more than the Building
Act




requires. | also feel that the requirement for a full base building report including Burger King and
food court is unreasonable given the extent of the works.

My other concern is how this request for additional information is delaying the project, it has taken
weeks for the council to get back to us on the FEB then they require us to revise it even though it's
only a scoping document and

the consent issue fire report has been issued by then. As the FEB is not a statutory

document There is no statutory time frames and this matter has the potential to drag on for and
extended period of time and cost a significant amount of money as they are on

Obviously this area is subject to continual discussion and so as to gain so
contact with IANZ to ;

(i) confirm if these documents are required under statute,
(i) confirm if other councils are requiring same as a cons

(iii) confirm the validity of Christchurch's request.

thank you for your assistance with this matter,, ple ike to discuss this

in greater detail.

thank you in advance for your assi

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275
EMAIL: miche]l

92552232 0275 382 673

Safety-its up to

PLEASE CONSIDER THE EFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL,

From: Roden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Roden@ccc.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 10:55 a.m.

To: s 9(2)(a}
Cc: $9(2)(a) s 9(2)(a) !

59{(2)(a) : 59(2)(a) 'Harpur’ Amy‘
4




5 9(2)(a)

Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design

s9(2)(a)

The following are Christchurch City Council's requirements for building consent applications for alterations to
existing buildings that use VM2 as a means of demonstrating compliance with the fire requirep of the Building
Code,

e  Fire engineering brief which includes the agreement of the stake_holders. Councii he minimum
stakeholders to be peer reviewer, NZ Fire Service and Council.

o  The peer reviewer must be on the IPENZ register as CPEng with practice f
also be practicing in their area of expertise.

o  The fire design including any calculations. This must be comp

Documentation complying with practice note 22,

» A co-ordination statement from the fire 2 and confirming the fire

engineer has undertaken a lead PN22 co-ordin
o A PS1from the fire engineer covering plicable).

o If the alteration does not inclu cover the Building Code clauses that
related to means of escape from ity 2 Building Act. This includes 3.4, C4.3, C4.4,
C4.5, F6, & F8.3.3,

¢  Confirmation that the fi

o Confirmatio

e PS2 is only required to cover the Building Code clauses that related
Section 112 of the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, C4.5, F6,

o The peer confirm that the requirements of the FEB have been satisfied.

¢  The peer ill confirm that practice Note 22 has been followed. This includes co-ordination of all
consent documents including Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical, Hydraulic, Fire etc—as applicable to
fire. The confirmation letter should list the documents reviewed (including revision number). .




o The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed Compliance Schedule is correct.

e The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any proposed conditions / advice notes for including in the Building
consent. Consultation with Council may be required.

e Foryour ANARP assessment you will need to determine using VM2 how the building co
starting, how the building will comply once the work has been completed and what is re
to fully comply with the Building Code. The 3 assessments are required to determine
sacrifice verse benefit assessment. ¢

It is noted that only some of the above requirements have been included in th

Until all of the above have been supplied, Council is unable to start the re
building consent application,

Regards

Wayne Roden

Senior Fire Engineering Specialist
Building Consenting Unit

Consenting and Compliance Group
DDl: s9(2){a} .

Email: wayne.roden@eccc.
Web: www.cce.govt.nz

Christchurch City
Civic Offices, 53 i
PO Box 73013, §

This electronic nd any files transmitted with it are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

The views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender
and may not necessatily reflect the views of the Christchurch City Council.
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$9(2)(a)

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2016 10:00 a.m.

To: Dave Gittings

Cc: Peter Laurenson; Chris Rutledge; Mike Cox

Subject: FW: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Dave,

We could do with your help with this one. It think ¥ has written in previou isstie of consenting

Christchurch questioning the legality of the RFI’s.

This further highlights issues with consenting process. We are tackling FEB g cess however problem is m

and manifesting in Chch.
My thoughts are as follows:

[teration to an

o |understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a |a ,
ddress s112,

existing building. The BCA can therefore request i

FEB, PN22 and PS4 do
asonable grounds.

e The BCA needs to exercise reasonable grounds
not existing in legislation the BCA can choos

e FEB is within C/VM2 and is required not have completed the fire
design until the FEB was complete a

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Markets

fesy Zeatand GeviErmment

Any opinions exp essage are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files
transmitted with it are€ea%idential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended reciplent or the person responsible for delivery
to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete
the message and any attachment from your computer.

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 2:29 p.m.




To: awoollard@ianz.co.nz; Mike Cox; Michael Belsham
Subject: Fwd: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design

Good afternoon All,

| am contacting you in the hope that | can gain some clarity around the Fire consenting

process. Countdown Moorhouse has been scheduled to have a refurbishment that included an
adjustment to the tenancy size. We have engaged an engineer to under take the drafting of a Fire
Report (VM2) and this has been submitted to Christchurch City Council as parsabthe consenting
process. We have received and e mail from Wayne Roden of the council (se
requested a significantly more information.

Whilst documents like the FEB, PN 22, co-ordination statements,
do not believe that they are part of any statutory documentation and
Act :
requires. 1also feel that the requirement for a full base building!

food court is unreasonable given the extent of the works.

My other concern is how this request for additional infor
weeks for the council to get back to us on the FEB th
only a scoping document and

the consent issue fire report has been issued by

Obviously this area is subject to con
contact with [ANZ to ;

istent nationwide approach,

Regards,

Michelle Cowy:
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz




XE|x

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand,

Safety-its up to us,
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL,

From: Roden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Roden@ccc.govi.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 10:55 a.m.

To: 59(2)(a)
Ce: s 9(2)(a}

Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design

Richard

The following are Christchurch City Council's requireme or alterations to
existing buildings that use VM2 as a means of demonstra

Code.

ing consent
pliance with

e  Fire engineering brief which includes the ; incil considers the minimum
stakeholders to be peer reviewer, NZ Fire Sel

e The peer reviewer must be on th oo g ctice field being fire engineering. They must
also be practicing in their area of

rom fire as required by Section 112 of the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4,

the fire engineer will provide a PS4 along with a list of intended inspections.
« Confirmation that the emergency lighting designer will provide a PS4.

e APS2 from the peer reviewer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (where applicable).

3




[-]

I the alteration does not include new work the PS2 is only required to cover the Building Code clauses that related
to means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, CA.5, F6,
& F8.3.3.

s The peer reviewer will confirm that the requirements of the FEB have been satisfied.

e The peer reviewer will confirm that practice Note 22 has been followed. This includes
consent documents including Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical, Hydraulic, Fi
fire. The confirmation letter should list the documents reviewed (including revisiogus

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed Compliance Schedu

o The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any proposed con vice notes for i the Building

consent. Consultation with Council may be required.

to fully comply with the Building Code. The 3
sacrifice verse benefit assessment.

It is noted that only some of the abovegt

Until all of the above have been
building consent application.

e review for the fire safety aspects of the

Regards

Christchurch City Council
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154




Mike Cox

From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

Mike Cox
Wednesday, 20 April 2016 2:33 p.m.

Michael Belsham
Accepted: Countdown Moorhouse ANARP Query [UNCLASSIFIED]




59(2)(a)
From: Dave Gittings
Sent: , Wednesday, 20 April 2016 2:00 p.m.
To: Michael Belsham
Cc: Peter Laurenson; Chris Rutledge; Mike Cox
Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design [UNCLASSIFIED]

Yip — but maybe we use that technology thing and get everyone on a vid confer

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Wednesday, 20 April 2016 1:58 p.m.

To: Dave Gittings

Cc: Peter Laurenson; Chris Rutledge; Mike Cox

Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Pracessing - Fire Design [UNCLASSIFIE

Dave,

Could be logistically difficult as fire engineers are in Auckland an

= have an internal
meeting on it to decide a process? /

This is a key case study for our project on the Consenti

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch
Ministry of Business, Innovation

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box

BUILDING

Lss
L Ostaenr @

New Zoglimi Govermment

ssarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files
or the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the |ntended recxpient or the person responsible for delivery

transmitted with it are ¢
to the intended recipien
the message and any attach

From: Dave
Sent: Wedn
To: Michael B
Cc: Peter Laurenson; Chris Rutledge; Mike Cox

Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design [UNCLASSIFIED]

I agree, how do you propose we proceed? — a sit down with all parties?




Dave

From: Michael Belsham
Sent: Tuesday, 19 April 2016 10:00 a.m.

To: Dave Gittings

Cc: Peter Laurenson; Chris Rutledge; Mike Cox

Subject: FW: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design [UNCLASSIFIED]

Hi Dave,

We could do with your help with this one. It think **®@ has written in previously on same
Christchurch questioning the legality of the RFI’s.

e oz consenting in

This further highlights issues with consenting process. We are tackling FEB proces, problem

and manifesting in Chch.
My thoughts are as follows:

e | understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a la
existing building. The BCA can therefore request inform

e The BCA needs to exercise reasonable grounds to is

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance B Iding Resou

Ministry of Business, Innovgio
Level 5, 15 Stout Street

Ny Zealand Govanment

[ are nat necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files

iial and solely for the use of the Intended reciplent. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
sed that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete
from your computer.

Any opinions exp
transmitted with
to the intended i
the message and

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

[ am contacting you in the hope that | can gain some clarity around the Fire consenting

process. Countdown Moorhouse has been scheduled to have a refurbishment that included an
adjustment to the tenancy size. We have engaged an engineer to under take the drafting of a Fire
Report (VM2) and this has been submitted to Christchurch City Council as part of the consenting
process. We have received and e mail from Wayne Roden of the council (see below) he has
requested a significantly more information.

Whilst documents like the FEB, PN 22, co-ordination statements, PS4's etc
do not believe that they are part of any statutory documentation and it i
Act ‘
requires. | also feel that the requirement for a full base building rep
food court is unreasonable given the extent of the works.

My other concern is how this request for additional information
weeks for the council to get back to us on the FEB then the
only a scoping document and

the consent issue fire report has been issued by then.
document There is no statutory time frames and this {
extended period of time and cost a significant amo

Obviously this area is subject to continual discysst
contact with IANZ to ;

(i) confirm if these documents are r
(i) confirm if other councils are ent nationwide approach,

(i) confirm the validity of C

with this m

thank you for your Ylease call directly if you would like to discuss this

in greater dets

Property

TEL: +64 9 275 DI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

e |=

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.




Safely-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL.

From: Roden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Roden@ccc.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 Apri! 22016 10:55 a.m.

To: s8(2)(a)

Ce: s9(2)(a)

Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design

Richard

efrations to
ts of the Building

The following are Christchurch City Council's requirements for b
existing buildings that use VM2 as a means of demonstrating
Code.

¢  The fire design including an and final.

s enginer as required by Practice Note 22 and confirming the fire
ation role,

0 C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (where applicable).

eW work the PS1 is only required to cover the Building Code clauses that

alteration doeénot clud
iredis required by Section 112 of the Building Act. This includes 3.4, C4.3, C4.4,

means of e z
e Confirma : ire’engineer will provide a PS4 along with a list of intended inspections.
‘he emergency lighting designer will provide a PS4.

o APS2 from the peer reviewer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (where applicable).

L
If the alteration does not include new work the PS2 is only required to cover the Building Code clauses that related




to means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, C4.5, F6,
& F8.3.3.

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the requirements of the FEB have been satisfied.

e The peer reviewer will confirm that practice Note 22 has been followed. This includes co-ordination of all
consent documents including Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical, Hydraulic, Fire g as applicable to
fire. The confirmation letter should list the documents reviewed (including revision numb

»  The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed Compliance Schedule is ¢

»  The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any proposed conditions
consent. Consultation with Council may be required.

o For your ANARP assessment you will heed to determ i ing cagnplies prior to the work
starting, how the building will comply once the work haé i gred in the building for it
to fully comply with the Building Code. The 3 assess %) i A gap and provide the

building consent application.

Regards

Consenting and Complj
DDI: s9(2)a)
Email: wayn

Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

Please consider the environment before printing this email




s 9(2){a}

Subject: Countdown Moorhouse ANARP Query [UNCLASSIFIED]
Location: MEET WLG STOUT 5.02 (8)

Start: Fri 22/04/2016 2:00 p.m.

End: Fri 22/04/2016 2:30 p.m.

Show Time As: Tentative

Recurrence: (hone)

Meeting Status: Not yet responded

Organizer: Michael Belsham

Required Attendees: Dave Gittings; Chris Rutledge; Mike Cox;

Quick chat to decide on respanse to query from Countdown to




Mike Cox

From: Mike Cox

-Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 2:54 p.m.
To: Wayne.Roden@ccc.govt.nz
Subject: As di%ﬁH,%?Eﬂ [UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments:

Hi Wayne,

Out of Scope

een either 9am-11lam or
nd Dave Gittings?

Further to our discussions regarding Countdown are you around on Tuesday h
to 2.30pm to be able to take a conference call hetween yourselves Mike Bels

Kind Regards,

Mike Cox B¢ (Hons) C.Build E MCABE
PROJECT LEAD FIRE REVIEW

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resourc
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
Mike.cox@mbie.govt.nz Telephone +64{4)+9011413

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Welling

BUILDING
PERFURMANCE

IMNDYATION B BEMPLOYNEN

(IR T SSTTE T TS FE TR

& %}12’ MIHISTRY OF BUSHIESS,

the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files
2dled reciplent, If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
essage in error and that any use Is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete




5 9(2)(a)

From: Michelle Cowper <michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz>

Sent: Friday, 22 April 2016 3:24 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: awoollard@ianz.co.nz; Mike Cox

Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank you

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Property Project Manager
Countdown NZ

E: Michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz
M: 0275382673

On 22/04/2016, at 3:07 PM, Michael Belsham <Mich 1am(@mbie. gd

Michelle,

and we have decided
ad this discussion we'll

Thank-you for your query. We have had an in iscussion on
to make contact with Christchurch Citigig discuss the issue. Ong
report back to you with our findings

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER
Building System Perf,
Ministry of Busine

Level 5, 15 Stous

of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message
solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or
zeipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is

le Cox; Michael Belsham
- Processing - Fire Design

g you in the hope that | can gain some clarity around the Fire

ocess. Countdown Moorhouse has been scheduled to have a

t that included an adjustment to the tenancy size. We have engaged
an engineer to under take the drafting of a Fire Report (VM2) and this has been
submitted to Christchurch City Council as part of the consenting process. We have
received and e mail from Wayne Roden of the council (see below) he has requested
a significantly more information.




Whilst documents like the FEB, PN 22, co-ordination statements, PS4's etc may be
nice to have | do not believe that they are part of any statutory documentation and it
is more than the Building Act

requires. | also feel that the requirement for a full base building report including
Burger King and food court is unreasonable given the extent of the works.

My other concern is how this request for additional information is delaying the
project, it has taken weeks for the council to get back to us on the FEB then

they require us to revise it even though it's only a scoping document ang
the consent issue fire report has been issued by then. As the FEB is n

as they are on time charge.

Obviously this area is subject to continual discussion and
have made contact with IANZ to ;

“approach,

, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
ickland, 1640, New Zealand.




From: Roden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne,Roden@ccc.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 10:55 a.m.

To: $9(2)(a)

Cc:

s 9{2)(a)

Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design

Richard

The following are Christchurch City Council's requirements for building co ications forx
alterations to existing buildings that use VM2 as a means of demonstgting compliance with the
requirements of the Building Code.

o Fire engineering brief which includes the agreementy
minimum stakeholders to be peer reviewer, NZ Fire Servi

e The peer reviewer must be on the IPENZ regist
engineering. They must also be practicing in their g

. A co-ordination sta uired by Practice Note 22 and

confirming the fire e

includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, CA.5, F6, & F8.3.3.

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the requirements of the FEB have been satisfied.
3




o  The peer reviewer will confirm that practice Note 22 has been followed. This includes co-
ordination of all consent documents including Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical,
Hydraulic, Fire etc — as applicable to fire. The confirmation letter should list the documents reviewed
(including revision number). .

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed Compliance Schedule is correct.

for including in

ow the building,

o Foryour ANARP assessment you will need to determine us )
as been compls

prior to the work starting, how the building will comply
what is required in the building for it to fully comply wi
required to determine the gap and provide the sacrifice ¥

application.

Until all of the above have been supplied, C
aspects of the building consent appligation.

Regards

Senior Fi
Building
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This electronic email and any files transmitted with it are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addressed.

The views expressed in this message are those of the individual sender
and may not necessarily reflect the views of the Christchurch City Council.

If you are not the correct recipient of this email please advise the
sender and delete.

Christchurch City Council

http:/fwww.cce.govt.nz
tofkok sk ok kR ok dokosk ok sk kokofok ok kot sk ok sk ok sk sk ok sk ok skokodok kb ok sk s ok sk ok kokp

CAUTION: This email and files included in its transmissi
of the addressee(s) and may contain information thagis c
receive this email in error, please advise us immediafe
contents contained within, Woolworths Limited (ind
accept liability for the views expressed within or
that may be transmitted with this email. The cg ‘ S\
it should be reproduced, adapted or transmi i ' ‘i Pth
owner. <

e copyright

www.govt.nz - your guide Xealand government
services

those of the Ministry of Business,
transmitted with it are confidential
re not the intended recipient or the
pient, be advised that you have received

Any opinions expresse
Innovation and Emplof
and solely for the
person responsib

#ts transmission are solely intended for the use of the

at is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in
lete it without copying the contents contained within.

up of companies) do not accept liability for the views expressed
mputer viruses that may be transmitted with this email. The contents
part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written




s 9(2)(a)

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Monday, 2 May 2016 11:10 a.m.

To: 'Michelle Cowper'

Cc: Mike Cox; Dave Gittings; Chris Rutledge

Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]
Michelle

Apologise for the delay however we have been unable to get hold of Wayne Ro&

[ understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a larger shopping centre
alteration to an existing building. As such the BCA is tasked with making an
establish that it complies on a near as Is reasonably practicable basis.

building, as noted above, or the building work, i.e. the actual w
statements do not exist in legislation these are tools that BCA's

to ensure that the tool/s they elect to use and thereforé
We are unaware of the scope of the work and there

such the fire engineer should not have com
feedback. Those designers not wishing or wik ept that the means of compliance
switches to that of an alternative solutj " i | checks and measures are brought into
play by the BCA. '

We understand that the fire cons
Programme on the Consenti
the consenting process for

Kind Regards,

Michael Belshar
FIRE ENGINE

Sent: Mondy?
To: awoolla
Subject: Fw

116/2332 - Processing - Fire Design
Good afternoon All,

I am contacting you in the hope that | can gain some clarity around the Fire consenting
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

requires. | also feel that the requirement for a full base building report includ
food court is unreasonable given the extent of the works.

rger King and

My other concern is how this request for additional information is dela
weeks for the council to get back to us on the FEB then they requi
only a scoping document and

the consent issue fire report has been issued by then. As the FE
document There is no statutory time frames and this matter hd
extended period of time and cost a significant amount of mo

& noa statutory
e potential to drag on

Obviously this area is subject to continual discussion
contact with IANZ to ;

(ii) confirm if other councils are requ
(iii) confirm the validity of Christchur:

thank you for your assistan irectly if you would like to discuss this

in greater detail,

thank you in

Property

92552232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
ntdown,.co.nz

TEL: +64 9 275
EMAIL: mic

Support Office. 80 F
Private Bag 93306, Otz

d, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL,




From: Roden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Roden@ccc.govt.nz)
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 10:55 a.m,

To: 59(2)(a)
Cc: s 9(2)(a}

Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design

Richard
The following are Christchurch City Council's requirements for building con
existing buildings that use VM2 as a means of demonstrating compliance

Code.

o  Fire engineering brief which includes the agreement of the si
stakeholders 1o be peer reviewer, NZ Fire Service and Council, £

Documentation complying with

° A co-ordination statem
engineer has undertaken a

¢ The peer reviewer will confirm that the requirements of the FEB have been satisfied.
3




e The peer reviewer will confirm that practice Note 22 has been followed. This includes co-ordination of all
consent documents including Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical, Hydraulic, Fire etc —as applicable to
fire. The confirmation letter should list the documents reviewed (including revision number). .

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed Compliance Schedule is correct.

o The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any proposed conditions / advice notes fo
consent. Consultation with Council may be required.

o Foryour ANARP assessment you will need to determine using VM2 h
starting, how the building will comply once the work has been comple
to fully comply with the Building Code. The 3 assessments are require
sacrifice verse benefit assessment.

It is noted that only some of the above requirements have been

Until all of the above have been supplied, Council is unab
building consent application.

Regards

Wayne Roden

Semor Fire Engmeermg

PO Box 73013, Chr

Please consid ment before printing this email




59(2)(a)
From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 9:39 a.m.

To: Michelle Cowper

Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings

Subject: RE; BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design, [UNCLASSIFIED]
Michelle,

Before we can advise further can you provide some information on the extent
of disagreement in the FEB.

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & M
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

BUILDING
PERFORMANCE

fr e 8 puNISTRY OF BUSINESS,
| INOVATION B ELPLOYMENT

kil g
‘-12&9 PP BRI, e AR g e

Mew Zoaland Goy

Any opinions expressed in this messag
transmitted with it are confiden
to the intended recipient, be
the message and any

Jhile | appreciate that reasonable grounds is the test the BCA has to make; however
coping documents arguably do not form reasonable grounds in terms of the Building

FEB, PN 22, etc are not statutory documents. Please indicate where in legislation they are required.




The BCA requiring sign off an acceptance of the FEB is unreasonable and is delaying the consent process. As a non-
statutory document this is arguably not required hy the Act and brings with it unknown time days and frustration
before the formal design can start. These frustrations may arise from disagreements between engineers and/or
other stakeholders such as NZFS requesting more than the Building Act provides for. Is the BCA allowed to request
more than is required by the Building Act? What is the status of a FEB? What risk and liability do other stakeholders
accept as part of their involvement in the process (bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the FEB as an agreement
document and therefore one would assume joint and several liability between all stakeholders)?

We believe that the FEB is not a document on which the BCA issues consent on.

The BCA or TA issues a consent on the basis of the submitted fire report and pot on thie pporting or scy
documentation (FEB). It is therefore the fire report itself which is the only dgument legally required to b
review and ultimately the only document on which consent is issued.

Can the BCA cancel or reject the consent application on the basi i spective of
whether or not it is mentioned in the verification method? the basis that a

Is the BCA obliging the Chartered Professionalgi n terms of (a) the Building Act and
(b) the CPEng Act by (i) asking for more tha ildi i obliging the fire engineer to work
outside their competency and take liabili i restlt. (eg. sign off/review and co-

ordination of architectural, emergenc

Fire engineers have been leg o that they arep

lyon PS3's by contractors.

is mattelthe consenting for this projects has proved to be extremely
challenging. T n under the Act appears to vary in Christchurch from other regions
across New ent perspective this is intimidating. CCC is a customer facing
organ iing Taboratively resolve consenting matters is draconian at best

Thank you agai
is

Regards,

Michelle O
Project Mana,
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI1: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper{@countdown.co.nz

__________________ _I_X_x




Support Office, 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahwhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its up to us,
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL.

09:09 (23 hours ago)
Michael Belsham B

to me, Mike, Dave, Chris
i

Michelle

Apologise for the delay however we have been unable to get hold of Wayn den to discuss this furthe
I understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a larger shoppmg
alteration to an existing building. As such the BCA is tasked with €
establish that it complies on a near as is reasonably practicable b;

his relates to the

FEB, PN22 and producer

ir quest to establish
require or subsequently

to the specifics of the situation
equest of the applicant is reasonable.

building, as noted above, or the building work, i.e. the ac ark proposed.
commonly tu

reasonable grounds. All the building act req
request is “reasonable”. As such the buildin
to ensure that the tool/s they elect to use a
We are unaware of the scope of the wq

FEB is an integral part of C/V i Undertaken if C/VMZ2 is your route to compliance. As
such the fire engineer sho n until the FEB was complete and included the BCA’s
feedback. Those design ke the FEB must accept that the means of compliance
switches to that of an/ i ures that additional checks and measures are brought into

isn’t operating efficiently and we have a project in the Fire
ere we hope to explore these issues are look into any means of improving

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment




michael.belsham@mbie.govt.nz| ek

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

| am contacting you in the hope that | can gain some clarity arouriéythe Fire consentmg
process. Countdown Moorhouse has been scheduled to h
adjustment to the tenancy size. We have engaged a
Report (VM2) and this has been submitted to Christc i f tig, consenting
process. We have received and e mail from Wayne NE ; w) he has

requested a significantly more information.

otc may be nice to have |
1s more than the Building

Whilst documents like the FEB, PN
do not believe that they are part of any
Act

requires. | also feel that the requi report including Burger King and

food court is unreasonable givengie

ormation is delaying the project, it has taken
en they require us to revise it even though it's

sued by then. As the FEB is not a statutory
es and this matter has the potential to drag on for and
ficant amount of money as they are on time charge.

o continual discussion and so as to gain some clarity | have made
contact with 1AN)

(i) confirm cuments are required under statute,
(if) confirm if other councils are requiring same as a consistent nationwide approach,

(iii) confirm the validity of Christchurch's request.




thank you for your assistance with this matter, please call directly if you would like to discuss this
in greater detall.

thank you in advance for your assistance.

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024.
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT TH

From: Roden, Wayne [mailt
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April

which includes the agreement of the stakeholders, Council considers the minimum
peer reviewer, NZ Fire Service and Council.

racticing in their area of expertise.

o The fire design including any calculations. This must be complete and final.

* Documentation complying with practice note 22,

¢ A co-ordination statement from the fire engineer as required by Practice Note 22 and confirming the fire
engineer has undertaken a lead PN22 co-ordination role.
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o APS1from the fire engineer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (where applicable).

o Ifthe alteration does not include new work the PS1 is only required to cover the Building Code clauses that
related to means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3,
C4.4,C4.5, F6, & F8.3.3,

o Confirmation that the fire engineer will provide a PS4 along with a list of intended inspections.

e Confirmation that the emergency lighting designer will provide a PS4,

e A PS2from the peer reviewer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (where applicable).

e Ifthe alteration does not include new work the PS2 is only required to cover the Building Code clauses that
related to means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of the Building Act. Thigincludes C3.4, C4.3,
C4.4,C4.5,F6, & F8.3.3.

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the requirements of the FEB have been sati i

o The peer reviewer will confirm that practice Note 22 has been followed. Tt
consent documents including Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Elecgg]
applicable to fire. The confirmation letter should list the documents revietve

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed Compliance Schedule is cor <

o The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any proposed conditions /¢ vice notes for including in t
consent. Consultation with Council may be required.

-ordination of;
<lydraulic, Fire etc —as

For your ANARP assessment you will need to determine using V
starting, how the building will comply once the work has been ¢
to fully comply with the Building Code. The 3 assessments are r
sacrifice verse benefit assessment.

It is noted that only some of the above requirements

Until all of the above have been supplied, C
building consent application.

Regards

Wayne Rog:

d Street, Christchurch
urch, 8154

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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Mike Cox

From: Mike Cox

Sent: . Thursday, 5 May 2016 9:48 a.m.

To: Michael Belsham; Chris Rutledge

Subject: FW: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]

She makes a couple of valid points. Do we need to get more involved as in get people togeth

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 5:30 a.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings; graham.dicks@ipenz.org.nz; pbar
karleen.edwards@ccc.govt.nz; peter.sparrow@ccc.govt.nz
Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design.

Good morning Michael,

ake; however
of the Building

thank you for your response. While | appreciate that reasonable
preliminary discussions and scoping documents arguably do
Act

FEB, PN 22, etc are not statutory documents. indi : i i are required.

The BCA requiring sign off an acceptanc delaying the consent process. As a non-
statutory document this is arguably with it unknown time days and frustration
before the formal design can star i sagreements between engineers and/or

other stakeholders such as N
more than is required by the
accept as part of their inys
document and thel

'FEB? What risk and |Iablllty do other stakeholders
ind the BCA wishes to use the FEB as an agreement
liability between all stakeholders)?

We beligf ; ch the BCA issues consent on.

asis of the submitted fire report and not on the supporting or scoping
the fire report itself which is the only document legally required to be subject to
cument on which consent is issued.

The BCA or TA issues
documentation (FEB)
review and ultim

Can the BCA can feject the consent application on the basis of an FEB not being provided irrespective of
whether or not it is mentioned in the verification method? Can they refuse to process a consent on the basis that a
FEB is not signed off (despite there being no statutory process or timeframe for this under the Act)?




Is the BCA obliging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to breach legislation in terms of (a) the Building Act and
(b) the CPEng Act by (i) asking for more than the Building Act requires, and (if) obliging the fire engineer to work
outside their competency and take liability for design items by others as a result. {eg. sign off/review and co-
ordination of architectural, emergency lighting, structural, mechanical etc)?

Fire engineers have been legally advised that théy are not to rely on PS3's by contractors.

Thank you again for your consideration on this matter, the consenting for this proj
challenging. The interpretation of the legislation under the Act appears to vary in C
across New Zealand from a "customer" engagement perspective this is intimidating. C
organisation and their lack of willingness to collaboratively resolve consenting ngtters is draconian at best
and organisational bullying at the worst.

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2783 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +0¢
EMAIL: michelle.cowpet@countdown.co.nz '
R

75 382 673

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 202¢
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealat

Safety-its up to us.

PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BE PRINT THIS E-Mg

Michael Belsh

to me,

Michelle

Apologise for the delay however we have been unable to get hold of Wayne Roden to discuss this further.




| understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a larger shopping centre and the building work proposed is an
alteration to an existing building. As such the BCA is tasked with making an assessment of the entire building to
establish that it complies on a near as is reasonably practicable basis.

BCA’s need to establish reasonable grounds to be able to issue a building consent, whether this relates to the
building, as noted above, or the building work, i.e. the actual work proposed. Although FEB, PN22"and producer
statements do not exist in legislation these are tools that BCA’s commonly turn too in their qu establish
reasonable grounds. All the building act requires is that the information they initially requir
request is “reasonable”. As such the building act requires BCA’s to turn their minds to t

feedback. Those designers not wishing or willing to undertake the
switches to that of an alternative solution, which just ensures th
play by the BCA.

Programme on the Consenting Process, Here y nto any means of improving

the consenting process for fire.

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Pe ng Resourtes & Markets

Ministry of Busips

5 9(2)(a)

From: Michelle Cow,
Sent: Monday, 1
To: awoollard
Subject: Fw

2332 - Processing - Fire Design

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

Whilst documents like the FEB, PN 22, co-ordination statements, PS4's etc ma
do not believe that they are part of any statutory documentation and it is,m
Act

" requires. | also feel that the requirement for a full base building report in
food court is unreasonable given the extent of the works.

weeks for the council to get back to us on the FEB the i 1 though it's
“only a scoping document and

the consent issue fire report has been issued by
document There is no statutory time frames and

thank you i our assistance.

Regards,




Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: 364 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB; +64 0275 382 673

EMAIL: michelle.cowger@countdown.co.nz

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
Sent: Wednesday, 6 Apt;is!(zz)(gls 10:55 a.m.
To:
Cc:

s9(2)(a)

Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design
Richard
The following are Christchurch City Council'

Code.

The peer reviewer m
must also be pra

o C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (where applicable).
ork the PS1 is only required to cover the Building Code clauses that
e as required by Section 112 of the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3,

teer will provide a PS4 along with a list of intended inspections.

ncy lighting designer will provide a PS4. -

wer covering C1to C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (where applicable).

ot include new work the PS2 is only required to cover the Building Code clauses that

escape from fire as required by Section 112 of the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3,

! 3.3 :

o The peer #er will confirm that the requirements of the FEB have been satisfied.

o The peer reviewer will confirm that practice Note 22 has been followed. This includes co-ordination of all
consent documents including Architectural, Structural, Mechanical, Electrical, Hydraulic, Fire etc — as
applicable to fire. The confirmation letter should list the documents reviewed (including revision number).

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed Compliance Schedule is correct.




o The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any proposed conditions / advice notes for including in the Building
consent. Consultation with Council may be required.

For your ANARP assessment you will need to determine using VM2 how the building complies prior to the work
starting, how the building will comply once the work has been completed and what is required in the building for it
to fully comply with the Building Code. The 3 assessments are required to determine the gap and provide the
sacrifice verse benefit assessment.

It is noted that only some of the above requirements have been included in the buildjng

Until all of the above have been supplied, Council is unable to start the review for i
building consent application.

Regards

Wayne Roden

Senior Fire Engineering Specialist
Building Consenting Unit

Consenting and Compliance Group

s 9(2){a}

DDI:
Email: wayne.roden@ccc.govt.nz

Web: www.cce.govt.nz

Christchurch City Council
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford St
PO Box 73013, Christchi

Please consider th

cluded in its transmission are solely intended for the use of the
ormation that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in
diately and delete it without copying the contents contained within,

are also subject yright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written
consent of the copyright owner.
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59(2)(a)

s 9{2)(a}

From:
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 11:12 a.m.
To: Michael Belsham
Cc: Roden, Wayne
Subject: RE: Countdown Moorhouse
Michael,
s90)e) has talked to me and clarified the intent of the consent - Countdo® duce their tepancy a

Il of those

create new shops which will be unit-titled. The design strategy assumes zero occup
will still be in the same firecell. This will cause problem to the future uses of {
could not be agreed by the Council and by the NZFS.

Yours sincerely,

$9(2)(a)

Fire Consultant
Building Control & City Rebuild Group

DDI: 59(2)(a)
Webh: www.ccc.govt.nz
Christchurch City Council
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchu
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

From: i

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 201
To: Michael Belsham
Cc: Roden, Wayne

Subject: Countd

Michael,

Is the fire report submitted - without the FEB being agreed because all
tside of scope” and therefore not being even considered.

~titled so I'm not sure what she is trying to do here regarding "subdivision",
what's the exact assessment please let us know.,

Fire Consultant
Building Control & City Rebuild Group

DDI: s9(2)a)
Web: www.ccc.govt.nz




12

s 9(2)(a)
From: Michael Belsham
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 5:06 p.m.
To: Michelle Cowper
Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings
Subject: RE: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]
Michelle,

We have now had the opportunity to discuss this with CCC. | understand the w interfial alteration.

This highlights the importance of FEB process where these issue
design is carried out. The FEB is required when using C/VM?2.

Is VM is best approach for this alteration? Our guidance on g gap analysis for

this type of project.
Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch |
Ministry of Business, Innovation & E

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box

BUILDING
PERFORMAL

sy Fealpnd Governmenl

Any opini X i sarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, This message and any files

: use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
to the intended recipient, : e received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete
the message and any atta

From: Miche ailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Thursg
To: Michael K3
Cc: Mike Cox; edge; Dave Gittings; graham.dicks@ipenz.org.nz; pbarnes@ianz.govt.nz;
karleen.edwards@ccc.govt.nz; peter,sparrow@ccc.govt.nz

Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design.

Good morning Michael,




thank you for your response. While | appreciate that reasonable grounds is the test the BCA has to make; however
preliminary discussions and scoping documents arguably do not form reasonable grounds in terms of the Building
Act

FEB, PN 22, etc are not statutory documents. Please indicate where in legislation they are required.

statutory document this is arguably not required by the Act and brings with it unlg
before the formal design can start. These frustrations may arise from disagree
other stakeholders such as NZFS requesting more than the Building Act provide
more than is required by the Building Act? What is the status of a FEB? What i
accept as part of their involvement in the process (bearing in mind the BCA,
document and therefore one would assume joint and several liability be

We believe that the FEB is not a document on which the BCA iss

pporting or scoping
ally required to be subject to

EB not being provided irrespective of
efuse to process a consent on the basis that a
FEB is not signed off (despite the ; eframe for this under the Act)?

Is the BCA obligipg th
{b) the CPEng Ac
outside their cg
ordination of

ver to breach legislation in terms of {a) the Building Act and
g Act requires, and (ii) obliging the fire engineer to work
design items by others as a result. (eg. sign off/review and co-
sructural, mechanical etc)?

tation of the legislation under the Act appears to vary in Christchurch from other regions
‘m a "customer" engagement perspective this is intimidating. CCC is a customer facing
organisation an it lack of willingness to collaboratively resolve consenting matters is draconian at best

and organisational bullying at the worst.




Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

EE

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
Michael Belsham :;

3 58

£

to me, Mike, Dave, Chris

TSATR

Michelle

Apologise for the delay however we have been unalle to B discuss this further,

| understand that Countdown Moorhouse i
alteration to an existing building. As such th
establish that it complies on a near as is rea

building worlk proposed is an
ssessment of the entire building to

ding consent, whether this relates to the
ofk proposed. Although FEB, PN22 and producer
g commonly turn too in their quest to establish
formation they initially require or subsequently

BCA’s to turn their minds to the specifics of the situation
to ensure that t 1 o e the information they request of the applicant is reasonable.
We are unawar herefore cannot advise on the whether the requests are reasonable.

building, as noted above, o
statements do not exist in g
reasonable grounds. All the’

mpleted the fire design until the FEB was complete and included the BCA’s
higt or willing to undertake the FEB must accept that the means of compliance
switches to that of; , solution, which just ensures that additional checks and measures are brought into

play by the BCA.

We understan e fire consenting system isn’t operating efficiently and we have a project in the Fire
Programme on the Consenting Process. Here we hope to explore these issues are look into any means of improving
the consenting process for fire.




Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

. . s(2)a)
michael.belsham@mbie.govt.nz| S

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

ire consenting
ishment that included an

| am contacting you in the hope that 1S
process. Countdown Moorhouse ha

Report (VM2) and this has been g i £h Ch Council as part of the consenting

Whilst documents like natidn statements, PS4's etc may be nice to have |
do not believe tha ocumentation and it is more than the Building
Act

requires. | or a full base building report including Burger King and

food fi : ivel, ent of the works,

My otherToncern quest for additional information is delaying the project, it has taken
weeks for the ¢ ¥bhack to us on the FEB then they require us to revise it even though it's

report has been issued by then. As the FEB is not a statutory
o statutory time frames and this matter has the potential to drag on for and
time and cost a significant amount of money as they are on time charge.

the conse
document ¥
extended p




Obviously this area is subject to continual discussion and so as to gain some clarity | have made
contact with IANZ to ;

(i) confirm if these documents are required under statute,

(ii) confirm if other councils are requiring same as a consistent nationwide approach,

(iii) confirm the validity of Christchurch's request.

dld like to

thank you for your assistance with this matter, please call directly
in greater detail.

thank you in advance for your assistance.

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2
EMAIL: michelle.cowper

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDERAHE B

From: Roden, Way
Sent: Wednesdav, €
To:
Cc:

59(2)(a)

332 - Processing - Fire Design

Richard




The following are Christchurch City Council's requirements for building consent applications for alterations to
existing buildings that use VM2 as a means of demonstrating compliance with the fire requirements of the Building
Code,

[

Fire engineering brief which includes the agreement of the stakeholders. Council considers the minimum

stakeholders to be peer reviewer, NZ Fire Service and Council.

o The peer reviewer must be on the IPENZ register as CPEng with practice field being fire engineering. They
must also be practicing in their area of expertise.

e The fire design including any calculations. This must be complete and final.

o Documentation complying with practice hote 22.

e A co-ordination statement from the fire engineer as required by Practice Note
engineer has undertaken a lead PN22 co-ordination role.

e A PS1from the fire engineer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (where a

e If the alteration does not include new work the PS1 is only required to ¢
related to means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of thg,
C4.4,C4.5, F6, & F8.3.3.

o Confirmation that the fire engineer will provide a PS4 along wit

o Confirmation that the emergency lighting designer will provid

e A PS2from the peer reviewer covering C1 to C6 and F6,

e [f the alteration does not include new work the PS2 is o
related to means of escape from fire as required by Se
C4.4,C4.5, F6, & F8.3.3.

e The peer reviewer will confirm that the requirem

o The peer reviewer will confirm that practice Nofs
consent documents including Architectural,
applicable to fire. The confirmation l¢

e The peer reviewer will confirm that t

‘e The peer reviewer will provide a co iti ¢ notes for including in the Building

consent, Consultation with Council !

ming the fire

For your ANARP assessment you will n p i ing the building complies prior to the work
starting, how the building will co ted and what is required in the building for it
to fully comply with the Building 7ed to determine the gap and provide the
sacrifice verse benefit assess

It is noted that o ave been included in the building consent application.

s unable to start the review for the fire safety aspects of the

Regards

Wayne Ro

Senior Fire Engineering Specialist
Building Consenting Unit

Consenting and Compliance Group




5 9(2){a)

DDI:
Email: wayne.roden@ccc.qgovt.nz

Web: www.ccc.govt.nz

Christchurch City Council |
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

Please consider the environment before printing this email

CAUTION: This email and files included in its transmission are sole
addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential and i
error, please advise us immediately and delete it without co
Woolworths Limited (including its group of companies) do 11
within or the consequences of any computer viruses that m
are also subject to copyright. No part of it should be repr
consent of the copyright owner. '
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Mike Cox

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 5:07 p.m.

To: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings
Subject: FW: Countdown Moorhouse [UNCLASSIFIED]
Attachments: ADD20164130 - Additional Information.pdf
FYI

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

18I0 & MINISTHY OF BUSINESS,
. )zgty | IOVATIOH B EMPLOVMENT

2 XA Gl ccnsaniniwg

ind Governmant

vation and Employment. This message and any files
ot the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
¢ any use s strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete

Any opinions expressed in this message are not §
transmitted with it are confidential and so!
to the intended recipient, be advised tha
the message and any attachment from y)

d this message in

From:
Sent: Thursday,
To: Michael Belsham
Cc: Roden, Wa

This is the fire report submitted - without the FEB being agreed because all
ed "outside of scope" and therefore not being even considered.

the areas shaded in p

unit-titled so I'm not sure what she is trying to do here regarding "subdivision",
thout what's the exact assessment please let us know,

Countdown Moo

Yours sincerely,

59(2)(a)

Fire Consultant
Building Control & City Rebuild Group




DDI, s 9(2)(a)

Weh: www,ccc.govi.nz

Christchurch City Council

Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

deodokokokokdokdokok ok b tekok ok kol sk ko ok kR doloiok ok ook ok folok ook ok okl dokok ook dolok ok

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

If you are not the correct tecipient of this email please advise the
sender and delete.

Christchurch City Council

hitp:/fwww.cce.govt.ng,
ook ok o sk o sk ok ok ok ok ok ok skl sk ook ook skok sokstedok ok skl ok skekodotok ololob deolok g

kodesfeskolor otk ok

&
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Mike Cox

From: Mike Cox

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 8:43 a.m,

To: Michael Belsham; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings
Subject: RE: Countdown Moorhouse [UNCLASSIFIED]

Good example of the nzfs acting in a peer review capacity in a FEB that is totally worthless as
provided to them is a developed design. The system really is broken.

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 5:07 p.m.

To: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings

Subject: FW: Countdown Moorhouse [UNCLASSIFIED]

FYl
Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Reso
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employme

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Welling

BUILDING
PERFDRMANCE

L e

7 P%?;;:\i. BURISTRY OF BUSINESS,
“‘Igl 4 | ISHDYATION & EMPLOYIENT
"'f":';g‘“‘;' Pl thd s Ra iy gt

Any opinions express
transmitted with it a

he Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, This message and any files
d recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
sage in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete

To; Michael Belsham
Cc: Roden, Wayne
Subject: Countd

Thanks for the ti e phone earlier. This is the fire report submitted - without the FEB being agreed because all
the areas shaded in purple are considered "outside of scope" and therefore not being even considered.

Countdown Moorhouse is already unit-titled so I'm not sure what she is trying to do here regarding "subdivision",
but if you can get some clue about what's the exact assessment please let us know.




Yours sincerely,

59(2)(a)

Fire Consultant
Building Control & City Rebuild Group

310

Web: www.ccc.govt.nz

Christchurch City Council

Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch,
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

**********************#*******************************$****x****

This electronic email and any files transmitted with it are intended
solely for the use of the individual or entity to whom they are addre

The views expressed in this message are those of the individua
“and may not necessarily reflect the views of the Christchurch

If you are not the correct recipient of this email please ad
sender and delete.

Christchurch City Council

http://fwww.cce.govt.nz
ook skl gk ok tokokok sk okok ok ok dedeok kb kool ok

skesdokoskokokokdok dokok
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s 9(2)(a)

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2016 8:25 a.m.

To: Michelle Cowper

Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]
Michelle

The reason I cannot answer your questions is that T am fire engineer not a la
questions about law and legislation. My role is technical queries about the
response you will need to take legal advise.

Regards,

Michael Belsham
Fire Engineer

On 10/05/2016, at 06:11, Michelle Cowper <michelle.co

Good morning Michael,

Thank you for your response but un ons, is there a reason

that you will not answer them?

one. AVM without an FEB is a
he VM? And What is the legal status of

An FEB is not required by the
specific design and still va
the FEB” ?

Please confirm where in the legislation it states
“ce of a FEB and they can ask for more than the Act.

sk for more than

VM to show compliance_, | believe that the Pn22 document

| note there
if the B

f md statement on the legality and the process time frames, liability, etc and
age CPEng to break to Act.

The offer of a facilitation between PE and CCC is not an acceptable solution.

I again request that you address the matters that | have raised above.
1




Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

T

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL.

You have asked for specific responses to your questions estions are
provided below with some additional comments: @

e s the BCA allowed to request more than i

documentation should comply with : red for compliance
with the C clauses.

On the process side, the inform i igh 2gvided to a BCA is not detailed in
the Act or the Code. Documerg
guidance), are intended t

e BCA when applying for a building
ort has no particular standing in the

CAs find effective to provide the information
nds’ to approve a building consent application.

{bearing in he wishes to use the FEB as an agreement document and therefore one
would assu i d several liability between all stakeholders)?

«  Can the BCA cancel or reject the consent application on the basis of an FEB not being provided
irrespective of whether or not it is mentioned in the verification method?

As noted above, if you are applying the verification method the FEB is required to be completed,
otherwise you have not fulfilled the requirements of the verification method.
2




e Can they refuse to process a consent on the basis that a FEB is not signed off (despite there
being no statutory process or timeframe for this under the Act)?

The FEB process should be completed before the verification method analysis is undertaken. If the
FEB has not been completed we would expect the BCA to ask why is that the case. The best
approach is to endeavour to resolve any substantive issues over the fire design directly between the
parties. If that does not succeed either party can take the matter to a determination,

+ Isthe BCA obliging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to breach legislatig
the Building Act and (b) the CPEng Act by (i) asking for more than the Building Act
obliging the fire engineer to work outside their competency and take liabijit
others as a result?

Programme in project 4, the Consenting Process.

Given you have asked these questions before in diff; .
consistent with the answers previously given its that has
occurred between Countdown and CCC over f rket. We have
previously offered to facilitate a discussion bet . is offer.

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsha
FIRE ENGINEER

Buildin eriyrmance Branch | BB esources & Markets

lington 6143

re not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment, This message
dential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or
o the intended recipient, be advised that you have recelved this message in error and that any use is
e sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer,

anga
the person res
strictly prohib

Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]

6 May 2016 4:17 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Chris Rutledge; graham.dicks@ipenz.org.nz

Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]




Thank you Michael please resiond to my queries raised below

Regards,
Michelle Cowper
Property Project Manager

Countdown NZ

E: Michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

M: 0275382673

On 6/05/2016, at 2:42 PM, Michael Belsham <Mic

Michelle,

Section 1.3 of C/VM2 states

process. Figure 1.1 further dg
C/VM2 design and shows F
evaluation. A require
Section 22 Building A

The FEB is
stakehald

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143




<image001.jpg>

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and
Employment, This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
reciplent. If you are not the Intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 2:22 p.m.
To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings; graham.dicks@ipenz
Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNC

Good afternoon,

Thanks for your time in considering this ho
content but whether it is required in the fj

This is a procedural issue, rather than
document.

e FEB process under the

and concise email response to our queries below
process, liahility etc.

rised from email helow:

he BCA allowed to request more than is required by the Building Act?
e  What is the status of a FEB?

e What risk and liability do other stakeholders accept as part of their
involvement in the process (bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the FEB as an

5




agreement document and therefore one would assume joint and several liability
between all stakeholders)?

o  Can the BCA cancel or reject the consent application on the basis of an FEB not
being provided irrespective of whether or not it is mentioned in the verification
method?

o Can they refuse to process a consent on the basis that a FEB is not signed off
(despite there being no statutory process or timeframe for this under the A

o Isthe BCA obliging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineerto b

legislation in terms of (a) the Building Act and (b) the CPEng Act b\ sl
more than the Building Act requires, and (ii) obliging the fire ergi
outside their competency and take liability for design items by

492752788 DDI; +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

[BIE

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand,

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL.




On 5 May 2016 at 17:05, Michael Belsham
<Michael . Belsham@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

Michelle,

We have now had the opportunity to discuss this with CCC. | understand
is an internal alteration.

The Council are concerned that the C/VM2 analysis does hogaddress e whole
building. S112 requires that the means of escape of the whg le building comply with
the code as near as is reasonable. It appears that the g i and escape from
the new retail units and other areas outside the sto een included
analysis.

This highlights the importance of FEB pr
discussed and agreed before the detai
when using C/VM2.,

Is VM is best approach n eXisting buildings would

recommend a gap an

pressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and

ent, This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
at you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited, Please contact the

d delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 5:30 a.m.




To: Michael Belsham
Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings; graham.dicks@ipenz.org.nz;

pbarnes@ianz.govt.nz; karleen.edwards@ccc.govt.nz; peter.sparrow@ccc.govt.nz
Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design.

Good morning Michael,

thank you for your response. While | appreciate that reasonable
the BCA has to make; however preliminary discussions and scgp
arguably do not form reasonable grounds in terms of the Build

FEB, PN 22, etc are not statutory documents. Please
they are required.

The BCA requiring sign off an acceptanc
the consent process. As a non-statutorg
the Act and brings with it unknowntime &

engineers and/or other st
Building Act provides for. 1 an is required by
the Building Act? What is tk diability do other
stakeholders accept a i ; zocess (bearing in mind
the BCA wishes to us ent and therefore one
would assume joj

n the basis of the submitted fire report and not on
mentation (FEB). It is therefore the fire report itself
egally required to be subject to review and ultimately

ich consent is issued.

ncel or reject the consent application on the basis of an FEB not
ided irrespective of whether or not it is mentioned in the verification
d? Can they refuse to process a consent on the basis that a FEB is not signed
ite there being no statutory process or timeframe for this under the Act)?

Ca

Is the BCA obliging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to breach legislation in
terms of (a) the Building Act and (b) the CPEng Act by (i) asking for more than the
Building Act requires, and (i) obliging the fire engineer to work outside their

8




competency and take liability for design items by others as a result. (eg. sign
off/review and co-ordination of architectural, emergency lighting, structural,
mechanical etc)?

Fire engineers have been legally advised that they are not to rely on PS3's by
contractors,

Thank you again for your consideration on this matter, the cons
projects has proved to be extremely challenging. The interpret#i]
legislation under the Act appears to vary in Christchurch from o
New Zealand from a "customer" engagement perspective thi
is a customer facing organisation and their lack of willingn
resolve consenting matters is draconian at best and o
worst,

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager

Property

TEL: 164 9 275 2788 T
EMAIL: michelle.con

Apologise for the delay however we have been unable to get hold of Wayne Roden
to discuss this further.




| understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a larger shopping centre and
the building work proposed is an alteration to an existing building. As such the BCA
is tasked with making an assessment of the entire building to establish that it
complies on a near as is reasonably practicable basis.

BCA’s need to establish reasanable grounds to be able to issue a building consent,
whether this relates to the building, as noted above, or the building work, i
actual work proposed. Although FEB, PN22 and producer statements do n
in legislation these are tools that BCA’s commonly turn too in their quest
establish reasonable grounds. All the building act requires is that¢
they initially require or subsequently request is “reasonable”. A
act requires BCA’s to turn their minds to the specifics of the sit
that the tool/s they elect to use and therefore the information they T
applicant is reasonable. We are unaware of the scope of worlk and therefore
cannot advise on the whether the requests are reasonable.

FEB is an integral part of C/VM2 and is a proce
C/VMZ2 is your route to compliance. As sucj
completed the fire design until the FEB
feedback. Those designers not wishing&@ ;
that the means of compliance switghes [ ion, which just
ensures that additional checks and i the BCA.

We understand that t
have a project in the |
explore these is
for fire.

ael Belsham
T ENGINEER

rinance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
nnovation & Employment

59(2){a)

15Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 2:29 p.m,

To: awoollard@ianz.co.nz; Mike Cox; Michael Belsham

Subject: Fwd: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design

10




Good afternoon All,

| am contacting you in the hope that | can gain some clarity around
the Fire consenting process. Countdown Moorhouse has been

scheduled to have a refurbishment that included an adjustmen
tenancy size. We have engaged an engineer to under take t
drafting of a Fire Report (VM2) and this has been submitt
Christchurch City Council as part of the consenting pré:
received and e mail from Wayne Roden of the cound
has requested a significantly more information.

Whilst documents like the FEB, PN 22, ¢o-o0
PS4's etc may be nice to have | do not
any statutory documentation and it is

requires. | also feel that the requ
including Burger King and food
of the works.

My other concern is hd
is delaying the proj
to us on the FE
a scoping docyp

o statutory time frames and
n for and extended period of
t of money as they are

bject to continual discussion and so as to
ave made contact with IANZ to ;

if these documents are required under statute,

nfifm if other councils are requiring same as a consistent
wide approach,

(iii) confirm the validity of Christchurch's request.

11




thank you for your assistance with this matter, please call directly if
you would like to discuss this in greater detail.

thank you in advance for your assistance.

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Managet
Property

TEL: +64 9 2775 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 O
EMAITL: michelle.cowper(@countdown.co.nz
|<imag6002.jpg><jmage003.jpg><image003.jpg>|

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024.
Private Bag 93306, Otaluhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFO

Sent: Wednesd
To: X

ch City Council's requirements for building consent
s to existing buildings that use VM2 as a means of

vice and Council.
The peer reviewer must be on the IPENZ register as CPEng with practice
field being fire engineering. They must also be practicing in their area of

expertise.

o The fire design including any calculations. This must be complete and final.

12




e Documentation complying with practice note 22.

o Aco-ordination statement from the fire engineer as required by Practice
Note 22 and confirming the fire engineer has undertaken a lead PN22 co-
ordination role.

e A PS1from the fire engineer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7 & F8 {where
applicable).

o If the alteration does not include new work the PS1 is only requi
cover the Building Code clauses that related to means of esca
as required by Section 112 of the Building Act. This inclué
C4.4,C4.5,F6, & F8.3.3.

o Confirmation that the fire engineer will provide a PS4 along a list of

intended inspections.
e Confirmation that the emergency lighting de

e A PS2 from the peer reviewer coverin
applicable).

¢ Ifthe alteration does not includ
cover the Building Code claus&
as required by Section 11
C4.4,C4.5,F6, &

¢ The peer reviewe
satisfied.

provide a copy of any proposed conditions / advice
he Building consent. Consultation with Council may

ior to the work starting, how the building will comply once the
gompleted and what is required in the building for it to fully comply
ing Code. The 3 assessments are required to determine the gap and
sacrifice verse benefit assessment.

It is noted that only some of the above requirements have been included in the
building consent application.

13




Until all of the above have been supplied, Council is unable to start the review for
the fire safety aspects of the building consent application.

Regards

Wayne Roden

Senior Fire Engineering Specialist
Building Gonsenting Unit

Consenting and Compliance Group
DDI. 59(2)(a)

Email: wayne.roden@ccc.govt.nz
Web: www.ccc.govi.nz

Christchurch City Council
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christclé
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

Please consider the environment be

its transmission ate solely
nd may contain information that is

be transmitted with this email. The contents are
o part of it should be reproduced, adapted or
written consent of the copyright owner.

[So subject to
ransmitted @

.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand
ent services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the

Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any

files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended

recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for
14
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Ben Coley

From: Michael Belsham

Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2016 11:09 a.m.

To:

Subject: FW: FW: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]

=

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources §
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

BUILDING
PERFORMANCE

HOF pUMISTIY OF BUSINESS,
LT IRNDYATION B EMPLOYHIEMT

N L TR YRS TR

Any opinfons expressed in this i try of Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files
transmitted with it ar d fetent. if you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery
error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete

An FEB is not required by the Act and the BCA cannot demand one. A VM without an FEB is a specific design and
still valid. So “what is the legal status of the VM? And What is the legal status of the FEB” ?




Is the BCA entitled to ask for more than the Act, please confirm where in the legislation it states that the BCA can
refuse to process in the absence of a FEB and they can ask for more than the Act.

A design does not have to follow the VM to show compliance_, | believe that the Pn22 document that you refer to is
now out of date.

| note there is no confirmed statement on the legality and the process time frames, 1
encourage CPEng to break to Act.

The offer of a facilitation between PE and CCC is not an acceptable solyg

| again request that you address the matters that | have raisg

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager

Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 223
EMAIL: michelle.cowger@countdo

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Fa
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckiag

Safety-its up to us,
PLEASE CONSIDERH

ENT BEFORE YOU PRI

<Michael.Belsham(@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

On the process SHIE, e information and the form in which it is provided to a BCA is not detailed in the Act or the
Code. Documents such as PN22, which is a joint IPENZ/MBIE document (s.175 guidance), are intended to assist
BCAs and fire designers and to facilitate the consenting process.




It is ‘custom and practise’ in NZ to present a fire report to the BCA when applying for a building consent, this is not a
statutory requirement and a fire report has no particular standing in the regulatory schema. Itis simply a way
designers and BCAs find effective to provide the information BCAs need to assess if there are ‘reasonable grounds’
to approve a building consent application.

e  What is the status of a FEB?

The FEB forms part of the VM solution and is required to be completed when applying the Verification Method. As

¢
the BCA wishes to use the FEB as an agreement document and therefore one w
liability between all stakeholders)?

We cannot comment on liability and you should seek independent legal ad?

s Can the BCA cancel or reject the consent application on th
whether or not it is mentioned in the verification method?

As noted above, if you are applying the verification method Zqui d:otherwise you have
not fulfilled the requirements of the verification method

andertaken. If the FEB has not been
completed we would expect the BCA to as oach is to endeavour to resolve any
substantive issues over the fire design i does not succeed either party can take
the matter to a determination.

e Isthe BCA obliging the Char reach legislation in terms of (a) the Building Act
and (b) the CPEng Act by (i) a uires, and (ii) obliging the fire engineer to work
. others as a result?

e in different ways and the answers above are consistent with the
ill resolve the breakdown that has occurred between Countdown and CCC
permarket. We have previously offered to facilitate a discussion hetween

you and CCC and | g

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

ﬁl? 2 MINISTHY OF BUSIHESS B
: g NNOYATION & EMPLOYRENT New featand Goyvermment

; \
S S E RTINS A Y ST

ik

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Busine
transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient. if yo X ipi onsible for delivery
to the Intended recipient, be advised that you have received this message in error and t g the sender and delete
the message and any attachment from your computer,

Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 4:17 p.m.
To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Chris Rutledge; graham.dicks@ipenz.org
Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Process]

Thank you Michael please

Regards,

GOwWNn.Cco.nz

On 6/05/2016, at 2:42 PM, Michael Belsham <Michael Belsham@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

Michelle,




Section 1.3 of C/VM2 states that the concept design shall be trailed by the FEB process. Figure 1.1
further describes the FEB as an integral process within the C/VM2 design and shows FEB report
being completed before proceeding the VM2 evaluation. A requirement under Verification Method
is therefore required under Section 22 Building Act.

The FEB is designed to assist the VM process not hinder it as it is interest of all key
agree the design approach before detailed design is undertaken which in thisc
highlighted the extent of the modelling required.

If you wish to discuss further we could arrange a conference call.

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branc
Ministry of Business, Innovation &

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO B

<image001.jpg>

Any oplinions expressed in
and any files transmitted Be intended recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or
the person responsible fo 2ad that you have received this message in error and that any use is
strictly prohibited, P| e sage anhd any attachment from your computer.

ve Gittings; graham.dicks@ipenz.org.nz
racessing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]

Thank your time in considering this however the question is not one of FEB content but
whether it is required in the first instance under the Building Act.




This is a procedural issue, rather than relating to a disagreement on a voluntary document.

What the legal status of the FEB including sign off of the FEB process under the Building Act?

Are CCC entitled to invite/instruct engineers to breach the statutory requirement
Act or other legislation?

We would appreciate a direct and concise email response to our querie
application process, liability etc.

Questions summarised from email below:

¢ [sthe BCA allowed to request more thanisr
e  Whatis the status of a FEB?
o What risk and liability do other

(bearing in mind the BCA wishes t
would assume joint and several

e  Cantheyrefu
being no statuto

ke a ‘Gap analysis’ approach the argument would ensue as to how
ould determine what is reasonable and practicable’ (eg the addition of

This would come down to demonstrating this via the Verification Method, as per MBIE Guidance.

6




| have re attached reports and drawings for reference

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

ixl IXI

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU B

On 5 May 2016 at 17:05, Michag ibie.govt.nz> wrote:

Michelle,

We have now had C. l understand the works is an internal

alteration.

ity to discuss

gancy and escape from the new retail units and other areas
ded in the analysis.

gap analysis for this type of project.

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

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Inng
and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended recipient.
the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received thigy
strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the message and any attachment fi

rror and that ai

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@counté:
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 5:30 a.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings;
karleen.edwards@ccc.govt.nz; peter.sparrow@cc
Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire D

Good morning Michael,

thank you for your response i i grounds is the test the BCA has to
make; however prelimiy i ents arguably do not form reasonable
grounds in terms of th

Zase indicate where in legislation they are required.

ce of the FEB is unreasonable and is delaying the consent

nt this is arguably not required by the Act and brings with it

n before the formal design can start, These frustrations may arise
engineers and/or other stakeholders such as NZFS requesting more
es for, Is the BCA allowed to request more than is required by the

Building A & status of a FEB? What risk and liability do other stakeholders accept as
part o Rent in the process (bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the FEB asan
ag Rent and therefore one would assume joint and several liability between all

We believe that the FEB is not a document on which the BCA issues consent on.




The BCA or TA issues a consent on the basis of the submitted fire report and not on the supporting
or scoping documentation (FEB). It is therefore the fire report itself which is the only document
legally required to be subject to review and ultimately the only document on which consent is
issued.

Can the BCA cancel or reject the consent application on the basis of an FEB not being provided
irrespective of whether or not it is mentioned in the verification method? Can they se to
process a consent on the basis that a FEB is not signed off (despite there being no process
or timeframe for this under the Act)?

Iegisl in terms of (a}

Is the BCA obliging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to brea
i1lding Act requires, and (ii)

Building Act and (b) the CPEng Act by (i) asking for more than the
obliging the fire engineer to work outside their competency a
others as a result. {eg. sign off/review and co-ordination of
structural, mechanical etc)?

Fire engineers have been legally advised that th

Thank you again for your considerat i this projects has proved
to be extremely challenging. The ing 4
Christchurch from other regions a
this is intimidating. CCCis a
collaboratively resolve cons

r' engagement perspective
¥ lack of willingness to
¢ and organisational bullying at the

Cihg organisatio
ters is dracon

A 92552232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
countdown.co.nz

[BE

ona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
ahiihu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its tes.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL.

Michael Belsham > (23 Dours ago) | ]




[*] &

to me, Mike, Dave, Chris

Michelle

Apologise for the delay however we have been unable to get hold of
further.

| understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a larger shoppi
proposed is an alteration to an existing building. As such the BCA
assessment of the entire building to establish that it compliesg#r
basis.

BCA’s need to establish reasonable grounds to b ildi ether this
relates to the building, as noted above, or the ] [
Although FEB, PN22 and producer statement Exist i islati ools that BCA's
X " ing act requires is
fhable”. As such the

We are unaware of the scope nnoeadvise on the whether the
requests are reasonable.

FEB is an integral \ i e ed to be undertaken if C/VM2 is your route
to compliance. A i :

ting system isn’t operating efficiently and we have a project in
enting Process, Here we hope to explore these issues are look into
consenting process for fire.

Ki

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

10




Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
michael.belsham@mbie.govt.nz| s 9(2)(@)
Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Monday, 18 Aptil 2016 2:29 p.m.

To: awoollard@ianz.co.nz; Mike Cox; Michael Belsham
Subject: Fwd: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design

Good afternoon All,

| am contacting you in the hope that | can gain
consenting process. Countdown Moorhouse

refurbishment that included an adjustment ngaged
an engineer to under take the drafting of & has been
submitted to Christchurch City Council & ‘ ss. We have
received and e mail from Wayne Rogen ) i e has

requested a significantly more informet

Whilst documents like th
nice to have [ do not be
and it is more than t

tements, PS4's etc may be
y statutory documentation

requires. | also
Burger King a

| have fifade contact with IANZ to ;

(i) confirm if these documents are required under statute,
11




(ii) confirm if other councils are requiring same as a consistent nationwide
approach,

(iii) confirm the validity of Christchurch's request.

thank you for your assistance with this matter, please call directly if you would like
to discuss this in greater detail.

thank you in advance for your assistance.

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MQB: + 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz
<image002 jpg><image003 jpg><imagk

Support Office. 80 Favana Road, Favona, Auckl:
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640,

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONM

rocessing - Fire Design

re Christchurch City Council's requirements for building consent applications for

Jexisting buildings that use VM2 as a means of demonstrating compliance with the

fire requifements of the Building Code,

o Fire engineering brief which includes the agreement of the stakeholders. Council considers
the minimum stakeholders to be peer reviewer, NZ Fire Service and Council.

12




o The peer reviewer must be on the IPENZ register as CPEng with practice field being fire
engineering. They must also be practicing in their area of expertise.

¢ The fire design including any calculations. This must be complete and final.
e Documentation complying with practice note 22.

s A co-ordination statement from the fire engineer as required by Practice Note 22 and
confirming the fire engineer has undertaken a lead PN22 co-ordination rol

e A PS1 from the fire engineer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7 & F8 (whe
o [f the alteration does not include new work the PS1 is only reqé
Code clauses that related to means of escape from fire as requir

Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, C4.5, F6, & F8.

e Confirmation that the fire engineer will provide a PS4
inspections.

s  Confirmation that the emergency lighting des

Code clauses that related to mea
Building Act. This includes G

s The peer reviewer will conf i EB have been satisfied.
¢ The peer reviewer wi i 0 as been followed. This includes co-

ordination of all cons ural, Structural, Mechanical,
he confirmation letter should list the

y comply with the Building Code. The 3 assessments are
d provide the sacrifice verse benefit assessment.

13




Regards

Wayne Roden

Senior Fire Engineering Specialist
Building Consenting Unit

Consenting and Compliance Group

DDI: s 9(2)(a)
Email: wayne.roden@ccc.govt.nz
Web: www.ccc.govi.nz

Christchurch City Council
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

Please consider the environment before printing this em

: ly intended for the use

gfidewtial and privileged. If you
Rdelete it without copying the

its group of companies) do not

ded in its transmisg
nation that i

CAUTION: This email and files
of the addressee(s) and may con

contents contained within, ¢
accept liability for the

his message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of
mployment, This message and any files transmitted with it are
or the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended

n responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you
message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
ete the message and any attachment from your computer.
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s 9(2)(a)
-
From: Michael Belsham
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2016 3:33 p.m.
To: s 9(2)(a)
Subject: FW: BCN/2016/2332 - Pracessing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]
s 9(2)(a)

Do have a process of escalating issues to the legal team?
Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources & Ma
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

BUILDING
PERFORMANC‘E

| INNOYATION E EMPLOYRENT

P O0N 2ol A G 1T a8t

el Goveir

(i i MIMISTHY OF BUSINESS,

siness, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files
sou are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery

Any opinions expressed in this messag
transmitted with it are confidential
to the intended recipient, be advise
the message and any attachmen

From: Michelie
Sent: Tuesda
To: Michael

please conﬂ1m h am at MBIE and the Policy advisors at MBIE view this matter

Regards,

Countdown NZ

E: Michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz
M: 0275382673




On 10/05/2016, at 8:24 AM, Michael Belsham <Michael Belsham@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

Michelle

The reason I cannot answer your questions is that I am fire engineer not a lawyer and cannot
answer questions about law and legislation. My role is technical queries about the
documents. As per previous response you will need to take legal advise.

Regards,

Michael Belsham
Fire Engineer

On 10/05/2016, at 06:11, Michelle Cowper <michelle.cowper(@ untdownco.nz> wrote:

Good morning Michael,

Thank you for your response but unfortunately

unanswered q
there a reason that you will not answer the @

M without
the VM? And

An FEB is not required by the Act ant A cannot demand
an FEB is a specific design arféhsti

What Is the legal status of t

confirm where in
cess in the absence of a FEB

"to show compliance_, | believe that
now out of date.

can encourage CPEng to break to Act.

lability, etc ang

acilitation between PE and CCC is not an acceptable solution.

request that you address the matters that | have raised above.

Regards,




Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMATIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

= IS

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024.
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL.

On 9 May 2016 at 15:30, Michael Belsham
<Michael.Belsham@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

Michelle,

You have asked for specific responses to your questiog
your questions are provided below with some at

¢ Isthe BCA allowed to request more than

ort to the BCA when applying
ment and a fire report has no

tion and is required to be completed when
fod. As noted above if the FEB process had been
could have facilitated the fire design development and

5 forms part
ng the Vedifi

ability do other stakeholders accept as part of their involvement
searing in mind the BCA wishes to use the FEB as an agreement
herefore one would assume joint and severaj liability between all

inot comment on liability and you should seek independent legal advice if
e concerned about this,

e . Can the BCA cancel or reject the consent application on the basis of an FEB not
being provided irrespective of whether or not it is mentioned in the verification
method?




As noted above, if you are applying the verification method the FEB is required to be
completed, otherwise you have not fulfilled the requirements of the verification
method.

e Canthey refuse to process a consent on the basis that a FEB is not signed off
(despite there being no statutory process or timeframe for this under the Act)?

The FEB process should be completed before the verification method analysis is
undertaken. If the FEB has not been completed we would expect the BCA tg
why is that the case. The best approach is to endeavour to resolve any subg
issues over the fire design directly between the parties. If that does n
either party can take the matter to a determination.

o Isthe BCA obliging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to
legislation in terms of {a) the Building Act and (b) the CPEng
more than the Building Act requires, and {ii) obliging the fir&
outside their competency and take liability for design itg

A BCA can request reasonable information to asse
grounds’ building code compliance has been de )
are routinely required from fire engineers by B
areas we will be investigating under the Fi
Consenting Process.

above are consistent with t
the breakdown that has g
the Moorehouse supe
between you and CCC

ihions expressed in this message are hot necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer,




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

E: Michelle.cowper@countdown.c

M: 0275382673

Belsham
wrote:

On 6/05/2016, at 2:42 P

concept design shall be trailed
ther describes the FEB as an

ed design is undertaken which in this case would have
] Ilghted the extent of the modelling required.

If you wish to discuss further we could arrange a conference call.

Kind Regards,




Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources &
Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

<image001.jpg>

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Minis
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are con
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the Inten
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised t
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Pleas
delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:mic
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 2:22 p.
To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; D

graham.dicks@ipenz.org.nz
[UNCLASSIFIED]

Good aftern

however the question is
7 it is required in the first

under the Buifg

cue, rather than relating to a disagreement

This is %pro
ent.

on a vol

legal status of the FEB including sign off of the FEB
ess under the Building Act?

Are CCC entitled to invite/instruct engineers to breach the
statutory requirements under the CPEng Act or other legislation?




We would appreciate a direct and concise email response to our
queries below surrounding the application process, liability etc.

Questions summarised from email below:

¢ |sthe BCA allowed to request more than is required by the
Building Act?

e  Whatis the status of a FEB?

¢ What risk and liability do other stakeholders
their involvement in the process (bearing in mind
to use the FEB as an agreement document a
would assume joint and several liabilityg

pt as part of
BCA wishes

e  Can the BCA cancel or reject the
basis of an FEB not being provided i
is mentioned in the verification

s+ IstheBCAo
breach legislatigl
Act by (i) ask

Gap analysis’ approach the argument would
r engineer would determine what is reasonable
{eg the addition of smoke detection, separation of

is would come down to demonstrating this via the Verification
Method, as per MBIE Guidance.

| have re attached reports and drawings for reference




Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275

EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz
i BlE

Support Office, 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YO

On 5 May 2016 at 17:05, Mich,
<Michael. Belsham@mbie.go

Michelle,

We have now had
understand thg"

VM2 analysis does not
sequires that the means of
ompfy with the code as near as is
cupancy and escape from the
as outside the store has not been

ussed and agreed before the detailed design is
he FEB is required when using C/VM2.

Is VM is best approach for this alteration? Our guidance on existing
buildings would recommend a gap analysis for this type of project.

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

Any opinions expressed in this imessage are not necessarily those of the Minis’
Business, Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmi

To: Michael Belsham
Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Da
graham.dicks@ipenz.org.nz;
karleen.edwards@ccc.govt.nz
Subject: BCN/2016/2332 &

Good morning

ciate that reasonable
; however preliminary
arguably do not form
Building Act

thank

th

'FEB, PN 22,
wheredn le

atutory documents. Please indicate
Fiey are required.

quiring sign off an acceptance of the FEB is

snable and is delaying the consent process. As a non-

ory document this is arguably not required by the Act and
gs with it unknown time days and frustration before the formal
design can start. These frustrations may arise from disagreements
between engineers and/or other stakeholders such as NZFS
requesting more than the Building Act provides for. Is the BCA
allowed to request more than is required by the Building Act?
What is the status of a FEB? What risk and liability do other
stakeholders accept as part of their involvement in the process
(bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the FEB as an agreement




document and therefore one would assume joint and several
liability between all stakeholders)?

We believe that the FEB is not a document on which the BCA issues
consent an,

The BCA or TA issues a consent on the basis of the submitted fi
report and not on the supporting or scoping documentat(e;
It is therefore the fire report itself which is the only do&
legally required to be subject to review and ultimately tfre
document on which consent is issued,

Can the BCA cancel or reject the conse
of an FEB not being provided irrespecti
mentioned in the verification method?
a consent on the basis that a FEB

Is the BCA obliging t
breach legislation
Act by (i) askin uires, and (ii)
petency and

1. (eg. sign

your consideration on this matter, the
is projects has proved to be extremely

ary in Christchurch from other regions across New
»rom a "customer" engagement perspective this is
dating. CCC is a customer facing organisation and their lack
awvillingness to collaboratively resolve consenting matters is
draconian at best and organisational bullying at the worst.

Regards,

10




Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Propetty

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

b EBE

Support Office, 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand,

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS

09:09 (23 hours ago)
Michael Belsham

[ &

to me, Mike, Dave, Churis

| unders ' part of a larger

- ’ osed is an alteration to

giding. As such sked with making an
of the entire bg ‘

yreasonable grounds to be able to issue a
her this relates to the building, as noted

g worl, i.e. the actual work proposed.

N22 and producer statements do not exist in

se are tools that BCA’s commonly turn too in their
blish reasonable grounds. All the building act requires
information they initially require or subsequently

st is “reasonable”. As such the building act requires BCA’s to
their minds to the specifics of the situation to ensure that the
/s they elect to use and therefore the information they request
of the applicant Is reasonable. We are unaware of the scope of the
worl and therefore cannot advise on the whether the requests are
reasonable,

i1




FEB is an integral part of C/VM2 and is a process required to be
undertaken if C/VM2 is your route to compliance. As such the fire
engineer should not have completed the fire design until the FEB
was complete and included the BCA’s feedback. Those designers
not wishing or willing to undertake the FEB must accept that the
means of compliance switches to that of an alternative solution,
which just ensures that additional checks and measures are
brought into play by the BCA.

We understand that the fire consenting system isn’t op
efficiently and we have a project in the Fire Programmé
Consenting Process. Here we hope to explore these issu
into any means of improving the consenting process for fire. &

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Markets
Ministry of Busine

: elle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
29 p.m.
dike Cox; Michael Belsham

ntacting you in the hope that | can gain some

ity around the Fire consenting process. Countdown
orhouse has been scheduled to have a refurbishment
that included an adjustment to the tenancy size. We
have engaged an engineer to under take the drafting of
a Fire Report (VM2) and this has been submitted to
Christchurch City Council as part of the consenting
process. We have received and e mail from Wayne
Roden of the council (see below) he has requested a
significantly more information.

12




Whilst documents like the FEB, PN 22, co-ordination
statements, PS4's etc may be nice to have | do

not believe that they are part of any statutory
documentation and it is more than the Building Act

requires. | also feel that the requirement for a full base
building report including Burger King and food court is
unreasonable given the extent of the works.

My other concern is how this request for additic
information is delaying the project, it has
for the council to get back to us on the F
they require us to revise it even thou
scoping document and

the consent issue fire report has
As the FEB is not a statutory dg
statutory time frames and
to drag on for and exten
a significant amount of mo
on time charge

iscussion
bmade contact with

Obviously
and so a

thank you in advance for your assistance.

13




Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: 464 9 275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz
|<ima ge002 jpe><image003.jpg><image003.j pg>|
Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand,

Safety-its up to us,
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THI

Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 1 '
To: s9(2)(a} ¢

Thelbeer reviewer must be on the IPENZ register as CPEng
practice field being fire engineering. They must also
e practicing in their area of expertise.

The fire design including any calculations. This must be
complete and final.

Documentation complying with practice note 22.

A co-ordination statement from the fire engineer as
required by Practice Note 22 and confirming the fire
engineer has undertaken a lead PN22 co-ordination role.

14




e APS1 from the fire engineer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7
& F8 (where applicable).

» Ifthe alteration does not include new work the PS1 is only
required to cover the Building Code clauses that related to
means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of
the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, C4.5, F6, &
F8.3.3.

¢ Confirmation that the fire engineer will provide a PS4
along with a list of intended inspections.

» Confirmation that the emergency lighting desi
provide a PS4,

* APS2 from the peer reviewer covering CH
& F8 {where applicable).

s Ifthe alteration does not includ
required to cover the Building
means of escape from fire as

F8.3.3.

o The peer reviewe ;
the FEB haye

?

| provide a copy of any proposed
dvice notes for including in the Building
ation with Council may be required.

essment you will need to determine using VM2
g complies prior to the work starting, how the

] comply once the work has been completed and what
n the building for it to fully comply with the Building

3 assessments are required to determine the gap and
NVide the sacrifice verse benefit assessment.

Itis noted that only some of the above requirements have been
included in the building consent application.
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Until all of the above have been supplied, Council is unable to start
the review for the fire safety aspects of the building consent
application.

Regards

Wayne Roden

Senior Fire Engineering Specialist
Building Consenting Unit

Consenting and Compliance Group

59(2)()

DDI:
Email: wayne.roden@ccc.govt.nz

Web: www.ccc.govt.nz

Christchurch City Council
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Stre

filesincluded in its
d for the use of the

information that is confidential
receive this email in error, please advise
lete it without copying the

ithin. Woolworths Limited (including its
s) do not accept liability for the

d within or the consequences of any

s are also subject to copyright. No part of it should
pduced, adapted or transmitted without the written
nt of the copyright owner. '

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using
New Zealand government services
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily
those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it
are confidential and solely for the use of the intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised
that you have received this message in etror and that any use
is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your computer.

CAUTION: This email and files incl 1ded

and may contain information that i 1s
privileged. If you receive this e
us immediately and delete it Wil

computer viruses
The contents are al
be reproduced, a
consent of th

ding and using
ices

files transmitted with it are confidential
of the intended recipient. If you are not

ecipient, be advised that you have received this
ror and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please
e sender and delete the message and any attachment

CAUTION: This email and files included in its transmission are solely

intended for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is
confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise
us immediately and delete it without copying the contents contained within,
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Woolworths Limited (including its group of companies) do not accept liability
for the views expressed within or the consequences of any computer viruses
that may be transmitted with this email. The contents are also subject to
copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without
the written consent of the copyright owner.

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zeal
government services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessatily
Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment., This messagg any
files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for thgsuse of the'intended
recipient. If you are not the intended recipient or the p responsible for
delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that
message in error and that any use is strictly pighib

Woolworths Limited (incl
for the views expressed w.

www.govt.nz
services

¢ ate not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business,
sage and any files transmitted with it are confidential

the intended recipient, be advised that you have received
y use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and

ontain information that is confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in
immediately and delete it without copying the contents contained within.

(including its group of companies) do not accept liability for the views expressed
within ot the consequences of any computer vituses that may be transmitted with this email. The contents
are also subject to copyright. No part of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written
consent of the copyright owner.
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s 9(2){a)

From: Chris Rutledge

Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016 9:00 a.m.

To: Michael Belsham; David McGuigan; Mike Cox; Iain Feist; Dave Gittings
Cc: Mike Stannard

Subject: Moorehouse Countdown Christchurch

Michael, Dave M, Mike, lain, Dave G

MBIE is being drawn into an increasingly acrimonious dispute between Christch
fire design for alterations to the Moorehouse Countdown. Please see the email cha

through dialogue between the parties. Our previous offer to fa
Christchurch City was roundly rejected by Michelle. The alterna
{although on what basis isn’t clear).

iwch City, if Michelle
pomas, General Manager
o escalate this to.

We should make the offer again to facilitate a meeting
rejects this then we should escalate this to Countdo®

Regards
Chris

Michelle,

latest email (10/5/16) you have repeated questions we
o ask for more than the Act’) and we cannot see any efficacy

We have endeaypur er your questions, 44

have already ans

in continuing n contacted by Christchurch City Council, as with any dispute there
are two sides £ a difference in view between Countdown and Christchurch City
that o esign for the alteration to the Moorehouse Countdown. The only
eff tters at issue is through dialogue between Countdown and

Ch ously offered to facilitate a meeting between Countdown and City Council
and th ou titake up. | am copying this email to Christchurch City so that the Council is
aware we i eeting to endeavour to resolve the issues with the fire design for the
alterations to the ntdown.

Regards

Chris Rutled

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2016 3:20 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Chris Rutledge

Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]

1




Good afternoon Micheal,
Thank you for your response
please confirm how the Legal team at MBIE and the Policy advisors at MBIE view this matter

Regards,
Michelle Cowper

Property Project Manager
Countdown NZ

E: Michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz
M:; 0275382673

On 10/05/2016, at 8:24 AM, Michael Belsham <Michael. Belsham@mlge.govt.nz> wrote:

Michelle
The reason I cannot answer your questions is that I ar
answet questions about law and legislation, My rol
documents. As per previous response you will

Regards,

Michael Belsham
Fire Engineer

On 10/05/2016, at 06:11, Michel

ill have unanswered questions, is

ct and the BCA cannot demand one. A VM without
| valid. So “what is the legal status of the VM? And

k for more than the Act, please confirm where in
ates that the BCA can refuse to process in the absence of a FEB
for more than the Act.

Pn22 document that you refer to is now out of date.




| note there is no confirmed statement on the legality and the process time frames,
liahility, etc and if the BCA can encourage CPEng to break to Act.

The offer of a facilitation between PE and CCC is not an acceptable solution.

| again request that you address the matters that | have raised above.

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Propeity

TEL: +64 9275 2788 DDI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB:
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

Support Office. 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 20
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu, Auckiand, 1640, New Z

Safety-its up to us,
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BE

On 9 May 2016 at 15:30

Michelle,

ons and responses to each of
itional comments:

You have asked

th

n is required by the Building Act?

s a distinction between process requirements
ply with PN22) and the fire safety measures required

g consent, this is not a statutory requirement and a fire report has no
ar standing in the regulatory schema. It is simply a way designers and BCAs
ective to provide the information BCAs need to assess if there are

able grounds’ to approve a building consent application.

»  Whatis the status of a FEB?
The FEB forms part of the VM solution and is required to he completed when

applying the Verification Method. As noted above if the FEB process had been
3




completed in this instance it could have facilitated the fire design development and
consenting process.

e What risk and liability do other stakeholders accept as part of their involvement
in the process (bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the FEB as an agreement
document and therefore one would assume joint and several liability between all
stakeholders)?

We cannot comment on liability and you should seek independent legal advj
you are concerned about this.

e Canthe BCA cancel or reject the consent application on the bdt
being provided irrespective of whether or not it is mentioned in&
method?

As noted above, if you are applying the verification metho
completed, otherwise you have not fulfilled the require
method.

o  Can they refuse to process a consent on th
{despite there being no statutory process or ti

+ Isthe BCA obliging
legislation in terms of
more than the Buildin

18 Act by (i) asking for
ire engineer to work

uestions before in different ways and the answers
Wit the answers previously given its unlikely this will resolve

s occurred between Countdown and CCC over fire design for
armarket. We have previously offered to facilitate a discussion
CC and | reiterate this offer.

above are co

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

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Inn
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely f
recipient, If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to,the
advised that you have received this message in error and that any use [s strictly prohi
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowperg
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 4:17 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Chris Rutledge; graham.dicks@ipenz.org.n
Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing

Section 1.3 of C/VM2 states that the concept design shall be trailed
by the FEB process. Figure 1.1 further describes the FEB as an
integral process within the C/VM2 design and shows FEB report
being completed before proceeding the VM2 evaluation. A

5




requirement under Verification Method is therefore required under
Section 22 Building Act.

The FEB is designed to assist the VM process not hinder it as it is
interest of all key stakeholders to agree the design approach before
detailed design is undertaken which in this case would have
highlighted the extent of the modelling required.

If you wish to discuss further we could arrange a confe

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance B
Markets '

ose of the Ministry of Business,
mitted with it are confidential
the intended recipient or the
ent, be advised that you have received
ed. Please contact the sender and
computer,

Sent: Friday
To: Micka
Cc: Mike

utledge; Dave Gittings;
enz.org.nz

]

ood afternoon,

Thanks for your time in considering this however the question is
not one of FEB content but whether it is required in the first
instance under the Building Act.




This is a procedural issue, rather than relating to a disagreement
on a voluntary document.

What the legal status of the FEB including sign off of the FEB
process under the Building Act?

Are CCC entitled to invite/instruct engineers to breach '
statutory requirements under the CPEng Act or other legi

We would appreciate a direct and concj sfonse to our

e |sthe BCA allo
Building Act?

e Whatis

in mind the BCA wishes
nent and therefore one

egislation in terms of (a) the Building Act and (b) the CPEng
(i) asking for more than the Building Act requires, and (ii)
obliging the fire engineer to work outside their competency and
take liability for design items by others as a result?

Per you comment re ‘Gap analysis’ It would be highly unlikely that
CCC would accept a ‘gap analysis’ approach.




If we were to take a ‘Gap analysis’ approach the argument would
ensue as to how our engineer would determine what is reasonable
and practicable’ (eg the addition of smoke detection, separation of
back of house etc),

This would come down to demonstrating this via the Verification
Method, as per MBIE Guidance.

| have re attached reports and drawings for refere

Regards,

Michelle Cowpe
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 27,

4 0275382 673

ave now had the opportunity to discuss this with CCC. |
erstand the works is an internal alteration.

The Council are concerned that the C/VM2 analysis does not
address the whole building. S112 requires that the means of
escape of the whole building comply with the code as near as is
reasonable. It appears that the occupancy and escape from the

8




new retail units and other areas outside the store has not heen
included in the analysis.

This highlights the importance of FEB process where these issues
would be discussed and agreed before the detailed design is
carried out. The FEB is required when using C/VM2,

Is VM is best approach for this alteration? Our guidance
buildings would recommend a gap analysis for this type

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Markets
Ministry of Busine

. If you are not the intended
he intended recipient, be advised that
any use Is strictly prohibited, Please

3ny attachment from your computer.

To: Midh
Cc: Mike Rutledge; Dave Gittings;

/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design.

, Good morning Michael,

thank you for your response. While | appreciate that reasonable
grounds is the test the BCA has to make; however preliminary
discussions and scoping documents arguably do not form
reasonable grounds in terms of the Building Act

9




FEB, PN 22, etc are not statutory documents. Please indicate
where in legislation they are required.

The BCA requiring sign off an acceptance of the FEB is
unreasonable and is delaying the consent process. As a non-
statutory document this is arguably not required by the Act and
brings with it unknown time days and frustration before the f
design can start. These frustrations may arise from disag
between engineers and/or other stakeholders such as &
requesting more than the Building Act provides for. |s tife<
allowed to request more than is required by the Bujlding Act:
What is the status of a FEB? What risk and liabilit
stakeholders accept as part of their involveme)
(bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the F
document and therefore one would asst
liability between all stakeholders)?

We believe that the FEB is not aent on which

consent on.

Tbmitted fire
¥hentation (FEB).
Ra only document

The BCA or TA iss
report and
[t is therefo

consent application on the basis
rrespective of whether or notitis
fication method? Can they refuse to process
hat a FEB is not signed off (despite there
ess or timeframe for this under the Act)?

mentioned in the
aconsento
being #p st

liging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to
gislation in terms of (a) the Building Act and (b) the CPEng
By (i) asking for more than the Building Act requires, and (ii)
iging the fire engineer to work outside their competency and
take liability for design items by others as a result. (eg. sign
off/review and co-ordination of architectural, emergency lighting,
structural, mechanical etc)?

10




Fire engineers have been legally advised that they are not to rely
on PS3's by contractors.

Thank you again for your consideration on this matter, the
consenting for this projects has proved to be exiremely
challenging. The interpretation of the legislation under the Act
appears to vary in Christchurch from other regions across New
Zealand from a "customer" engagement perspective this is
intimidating. CCC is a customer facing organisation and their |
of willingness to collaboratively resolve consenting mat
draconian at best and organisational bullying at the

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

EMAIL: michelle,c

Support Office.
Private Bag 933

Jave, Chris

Michelle

1




Apologise for the delay however we have been unable to get hold
of Wayne Roden to discuss this further.

| understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a larger
shopping centre and the building work proposed is an alteration to
an existing building. As such the BCA is tasked with making an
assessment of the entire building to establish that it complieson a
near as is reasonably practicable basis.

BCA’s need to establish reasonable grounds to be able t&
building consent, whether this relates to the building, 4
above, or the building work, i.e, the actual work propos
Although FEB, PN22 and producer statements do noj
legislation these are tools that BCA’s commonly tug

quest to establish reasonable grounds. All the |
is that the information they initially require o
request is “reasonable”. As such the buif
turn their minds to the specifics of the
tool/s they elect to use and therefore t
of the applicant is reasonable. We
work and therefore cannot advi
reasonable.

ust accept that the
alternative solution,

he fire consenting system isn’t operating
project in the Fire Programme on the

ere we hope to explore these issues are Jook
proving the consenting process for fire.

efficiently a
Consenging k5o
into any

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources &
Markets

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

12




. . s 9(2)(a)
michael.belsham@mbie.govt.nz|
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

clarity around the Fire consenti
Moorhouse has been scheduled
that included an adjustment to t
have engaged an engineer tgf
a Fire Report (VM2) and thi
Christchurch City Counci
process. We have recei
Roden of the coyncil (seBihe
aformation.

requirement for a full base
rger King and food court is

n is how this request for additional
delaying the project, it has taken weeks

e us to revise it even though it's only a
document and

© consent issue fire report has been issued by then.
As the FEB is not a statutory document There is no
statutory time frames and this matter has the potential
to drag on for and extended period of time and cost

a significant amount of money as they are

on time charge.

13




Obviously this area is subject to continual discussion
and so as to gain some clarity | have made contact with
IANZ to ;

(i) confirm if these documents are required under
statute,

(i) confirm if other councils are requiring same as a
consistent nationwide approach,

(ii) confirm the validity of Christchurch's reque

thank you for your assistance with this
call directly if you would like to diggus
detail.

thank you in advance for

Regards,

Auckland, 2024,
640, New Zealand,

From: Roden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Roden@ccc.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 10:55 a.m.

To: s9(2)(a)
Cc:

s9(2)(a)

14




5 9(2)(a)

Subject; BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design
Richard

The following are Christchurch City Council's requirements for
building consent applications for alterations to existing buildings
that use VM2 as a means of demonstrating compliance with the
fire requirements of the Building Code.

o Fire engineering brief which includes the agreement
stakeholders, Council considers the minimum st
to be peer reviewer, NZ Fire Service and Counéi

e The peer reviewer must be on the IPENZ r
with practice field being fire engineering

be practicing in their area of expertise

¢ The fire design including any ca¥
complete and final.

e Documentation complying

* A co-ordination stater
required by Practi

clauses that related to
xired by Section 112 of
3.4, CA.3,C4.4, CA.5, F6, &

if the alteration does not include new work the PS2 is only
required to cover the Building Code clauses that related to
means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of
the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, C4.5, F6, &
F8.3.3.

The peer reviewer will confirm that the requirements of
the FEB have been satisfied.

15




o The peer reviewer will confirm that practice Note 22 has
been followed. This includes co-ordination of all consent
documents including Architectural, Structural, Mechanical,
Electrical, Hydraulic, Fire etc —as applicable to fire. The
confirmation letter should list the documents reviewed
(including revision number).

o The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed
Compliance Schedule is correct.

e The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any propose
conditions / advice notes for including in the Built
consent. Consultation with Council may be req

For your ANARP assessment you will need to determi
how the building complies prior to the work starti®
building will comply once the work has been
is required in the building for it to fully comp

application.

Y www.ccc.qovt.nz

Christchurch City Gouncil
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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transmission are solely intended for the use of the
addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential
and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advi
us immediately and delete it without copying the
contents contained within. Woolworths Limited (includi
group of companies) do not accept liability for the <&l
views expressed within or the consequences of any
computer viruses that may be transmitted with this ¢
The contents are also subject to copyright, No 8
be reproduced, adapted or transmitted withouf®
congent of the copyright owner.

is email and files included in its

n are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s)
: contain information that is confidential and

iviizged. If you receive this email in error, please advise
mediately and delete it without copying the

ontents contained within. Woolworths Limited (including its
group of companies) do not accept liability for the

views expressed within or the consequences of any

computer viruses that may be transmitted with this email.

The contents are also subject to copyright. No part of it should
be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written
consent of the copyright owner.
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Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily

those of the Ministry of Business, Innovation and Employment
This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are 1
the intended recipient or the person responsible for dels
the intended recipient, be advised that you have rec

confidential and privileged. If you re
us immediately and delete it without

for the views expressed wighin or the¥@rsequences

that may be transmitted wi email. The conte; subject to

atended recipient or the person responsible for
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

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 2:41 p.m.

To: Mike Stannard; John Gardiner

Cc: Michael Belsham; Mike Cox

Subject: Countdown/Christchurch City dispute
Mike, lohn

This is to canvas your view on whether or not we should escalate a matter to Coj
a dispute with Christchurch City.

A dispute between Christchurch City and the Countdown project manager Qe
Countdown in Christchurch has deteriorated to a complete breakdown i
email chain below illustrates how badly this has run off the rails. Sinc
the parties we haven’t heard anything from either party. Recen
source (Alan Moule) that a determination is in the offing.

An alternative is we take a proactive approach and escalate

this person is Gideon Thomas (http://www.countdown.cogg ( d be interesting to
know what level of knowledge he has of the matter. Wédi i e made the offer to
facilitate a meeting between the parties but we didn i . ly think it is worth a shot.

Please let me know what you think.

Regards
Chris

From: Chris Rutledge
Sent: Wednesday, 11 May 2016
To: Michelle Cowper

(for example,
/ approach@ n contacted by Christchurch City Council, as with any dispute there
from a difference in view between Countdown and Christchurch City

jre design for the alteration to the Moorehouse Countdown. The only

Christchurch City C
and that offer rem u to take up. | am copying this email to Christchurch City so that the Council is
aware we have tate a meeting to endeavour to resolve the issues with the fire design for the

Regards -
Chris Rutledge
Fire Programme Lead




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
please confirm how the Legal team at MBIE and the Policy advisors at MBIE view this

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Property Project Manager
Countdown NZ

E: Michelle.cowper(@countdown.co.nz
M: 0275382673

On 10/05/2016, at 8:24 AM, Michael Belsham <Michael.B

Michelle

The reason I cannot answer your questions i€ < 1 and cannot
answer questions about law and legislati '
documents. As per previous respogse you

Regards,

Michael Belsham
Fire Engineer

On 10/05/2016, at 06: wpet@countdown.co.nz> wrote:

unately | still have unanswered guestions, is
t answer them?

the Act and the BCA cannot demand one. A VM without
ign'and still valid. So “what is the legal status of the VM? And
s of the FEB” ?

ntitled to ask for more than the Act, please confirm where in
ation it states that the BCA can refuse to process in the absence of a FEB
ey can ask for more than the Act.

A design does not have to follow the VM to show compliance_, | believe that
the Pn22 document that you refer to is now out of date.
2




I note there is no confirmed statement on the legality and the process time frames,
liability, etc and if the BCA can encourage CPEng to break to Act.

The offer of a facilitation between PE and CCC is not an acceptable solution,

I again request that you address the matters that | have raised ab

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI1: +64 9 255 2232 MOB
EMAIL: michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz

Safety-its up to us.
PLEASE CONSIDER THE ENVIRONA

estions and responses to each of
additional comments:

nformation and the form in which it is provided to a BCA is
r the Code. Documents such as PN22, which is a joint
t (s.175 guidance), are intended to assist BCAs and fire

ding consent, this is not a statutory requirement and a fire report has no
ar standing in the regulatory schema. It is simply a way designers and BCAs
find effective to provide the information BCAs need to assess if there are
‘reasonable grounds’ to approve a building consent application.

o  What is the status of a FEB?




The FEB forms part of the VM solution and is required to be completed when
applying the Verification Method. As noted above if the FEB process had been
completed in this instance it could have facilitated the fire design development and
consenting process.

o What risk and liability do other stakeholders accept as part of their involvement
in the process (bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the FEB as an agreement
document and therefore one would assume joint and several liability between all
stakeholders)?

We cannot comment on liability and you should seek independent legal
you are concerned about this.

s Can the BCA cancel or reject the consent application on the
being provided irrespective of whether or not it is mentionedj
method?

As noted above, if you are applying the verification m
completed, otherwise you have not fulfilled the
method.

o Can they refuse to process a consent of

The FEB process should be complet
undertaken. If the FEB has npt been
why is that the case. The be
issues over the fire design d
either party can take the

o Isthe BCA obligi
legislation in ter
more than the

CPEng Act by (i) asking for
the fire engineer to work

with the answers previously given its unlikely this will resolve
hat has occurred hetween Countdown and CCC over fire design for
e supermarket. We have previously offered to facilitate a discussion
and CCC and | reiterate this offer.

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

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of Business, Inno

Employment, This message and any files transmitted with it are confidential and solely for -
recipient, If you are not the intended recipient or the person responsible for delivery to th
advised that you have received this message in errar and that any use is strictly prohibi
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer,

From: Michelle Cowper {mallto michelle. coWDer@cou
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 4:17 p.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Chris Rutledge; graham.dicks@ipenz.org. nz
Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing

Thank you Michael please resiond

Regards,

Michelle Cowpe

chelle.cowper

&
P0275382673

2 PM, Michael Belsham
m@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

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

se’of the Ministry of Business,
mitted with it are confidential
the intended recip the intended recipient or the

elivery to the in

rom: Michelle
Sent: Friday, §
To: Miclgel B

god afternoon,

Thanks for your time in considering this however the question is
not one of FEB content but whether it is required in the first
instance undet the Building Act.




This is a procedural issue, rather than relating to a disagreement
on a voluntary document.

What the legal status of the FEB including sign off of the FEB
process under the Building Act?

Are CCC entitled to invite/instruct engineers to breac
statutory requirements under the CPEng Act or other

e |Isthe BCA aII
Building Act?

e  Whatis

lders accept as part of
mind the BCA wishes

the consent application on the
Vided irrespective of whether or not it

BCA obliging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to
egislation in terms of (a) the Building Act and (b} the CPEng

2y (i) asking for more than the Building Act requires, and (ii)
liging the fire engineer to work outside their competency and
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
back of house etc).

This would come down to demonstrating this via the Verificatio
Method, as per MBIE Guidance.

| have re attached reports and drawings for reference

Regards,

Michelle Cowpe
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 2754 4 0275 382 673

ave now had the opportunity to discuss this with CCC. |
derstand the works is an internal alteration.

The Council are concerned that the C/VM2 analysis does not
address the whole building. S112 requires that the means of
escape of the whole building comply with the code as near as is
reasonable, It appears that the occupancy and escape from the

8




new retail units and other areas outside the store has not been
included in the analysis.

This highlights the importance of FEB process where these issues
would be discussed and agreed before the detailed design is
carried out. The FEB is required when using C/VM2.

Is VM is best approach for this alteration? Our guidanc
buildings would recommend a gap analysis for this typ

Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance
Markets
Ministry of Busines;

ended recipient, be advised that
% use is strictly prohibited. Please

016 5:30 a.m.

Rutledge; Dave Gittings;
ipenz.org.nz; pbarnes@ianz.govt.nz;
s@ccc.govt.nz; peter.sparrow@ccc.govt.nz
/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design.

d morning Michael,

thank you for your respanse. While | appreciate that reasonable
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
design can start. These frustrations may arise from disagi
between engineers and/or other stakeholders such as §
requesting more than the Building Act provides for. s t&)
allowed to request more than is required by the Building Ac
What is the status of a FEB? What risk and liabilit other
stakeholders accept as part of their involveme
(bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the Fji
document and therefore one would as
liahility between all stakeholders)?

We believe that the FEB is no
consent on,

e stbmitted fire
ynentation (FEB).
only document
imately the only

consent application on the basis
rrespective of whether or not it is

liging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to
gislation in terms of (a) the Building Act and (b) the CPEng
3y (i) asking for more than the Building Act requires, and (i)
iging the fire engineer to work outside their competency and
take liability for design items by others as a result. {eg. sign
off/review and co-ordination of architectural, emergency lighting,
structural, mechanical etc)?
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Fire engineers have heen legally advised that they are not to rely
on PS3's by contractors.

Thank you again for your consideration on this matter, the
consenting for this projects has proved to be extremely
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
of willingness to collaboratively resolve consenting matte&
draconian at best and organisational bullying at the wi

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

ave, Chris

Michelle
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Apologise for the delay however we have been unable to get hold
of Wayne Roden to discuss this further,

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

BCA’s need to establish reasonable grounds to be able to
building consent, whether this relates to the building, 2
above, or the building work, i.e. the actual work propose&,
Afthough FEB, PN22 and producer statements do not exist i
legislation these are tools that BCA's commonly "too in their
guest to establish reasonable grounds. All the b act requires
is that the information they initially require of tly
request is “reasonable”. As such the b es BCA's to
turn their minds to the specifics of the nsure that
tool/s they elect to use and therefore ation the@req
of the applicant is reasonable. We ¢ of the scope«
work and therefore cannot advi yhether the
reasonable.

mUst accept that the
alternative solution,

he fire consenting system isn’t operating

2 project in the Fire Programme on the
Jere we hope to explore these issues are look
proving the consenting process for fire.

Conse@ing
into any ¥

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources &
Markets

Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment
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s9(2)(a)

michael.belsham @mbie.govt.nz|
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

clarity around the Fire consentin
Moorhouse has been scheduled 1
that included an adjustment to t
have engaged an engineer
a Fire Report (VM2) and thi
Christchurch City Councnl

is how this request for additional
delaying the project, it has taken weeks
il to get back to us on the FEB then

2 consent issue fire report has been issued by then.
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
IANZ to;

(i) confirm if these documents are required under
statute,

(i) confirm if other councils are requiring same as a
consistent nationwide approach,

(iii) confirm the validity of Christchurch's reque

thank you for your assistance with this
call directly if you would like to di
detail.

thank you in advance for

Regards,

ONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MAIL.

From: Roden, Wayne [mailto:Wayne.Roden@ccc.govt.nz]
Sent: Wednesday, 6 April 2016 10:55 a.m.
5 9(2)(a)
To:
Cc:

5 9(2}a)
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

o  Fire engineering brief which includes the agreement
stakeholders. Council considers the minimum s
to be peer reviewer, NZ Fire Service and Coungi

with practice field being fire engineering
be practicing in their area of expertise

o  The fire design including any c&4
complete and final.

e Documentation complyin

clauses that related to
d by Section 112 of

re engineer will provide a PS4
ended inspections.

hat the emergency lighting designer will

If the alteration does not include new work the PS2 is only
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

e The peer reviewer will confirm that the proposed
Compliance Schedule is cortect.

o The peer reviewer will provide a copy of any propose
conditions / advice notes for including in the Bui
consent. Consultation with Council may be recgi

For your ANARP assessment you will need to determgj
how the building compilies prior to the work star
building will comply once the work has been ¢
is required in the building for it to fully comp
Code. The 3 assessments are required to
provide the sacrifice verse benefit ass

it is noted that only some of t
included in the building c

the review for th
application.

Christchurch City Council
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

Please consider the environment before printing this email
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CAUTION: This email and files included in its

transmission are solely intended for the use of the
addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidential
and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advis:
us immediately and delete it without copying the
contents contained within. Woolworths Limited (incl
group of companies) do not accept liability for the
views expressed within or the consequences of any'
computer viruses that may be transmitted with this €
The contents are also subject to copyright. No pg
be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without$
consent of the copyright owner.

Any opinions exff
those of the Mini
Employment. T
are confiden

UYLON:) 'his email and files included in its

are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s)
contain information that is confidential and

viieged. If you receive this email in error, please advise
mediately and delete it without copying the

ontents contained within. Woolworths Limited (including its
7 group of companies) do not accept liability for the

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
the intended recipient or the person responsible for dek
the intended recipient, be advised that you have re
message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited.
contact the sender and delete the message and angaattachr
from your computer.

atended recipient or the person responsible for
ient, be advised that you have received this

This email and files included in its transmission are solely

for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain information that is
ntial and privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise
mnediately and delete it without copying the contents contained within.
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
the written consent of the copyright owner,

www.govt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand government
services

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those of the Mini Business,
Innovation and Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it
and solely for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the inte
person responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advis
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited, Please ¢

delete the message and any attachment from your computer.

CAUTION: This email and files included in its transmission are
addressee(s) and may contain information that is confidentia
errot, please advise us immediately and delete it without ¢
Woolworths Limited (including its group of companies) d
within or the consequences of any computer viruses th
are also subject to copyright. No part of it should be
consent of the copyright owner.
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s 9{2)(a)

Out of Scope

From: Chris Rutledge

Sent: Tuesday, 21 June 2016 8:38 a.m.

To: Craig Hill; Peter Laurenson

Subject: FW: Moorehouse Ave Countdown Christchurch

Craig, Peter
This is the email chain relating to the Moorehouse Ave Countdo

Cheers
Chris

From: Chris Rutledge

Sent: Friday, 17 June 2016 2:25 p.m.
To: Rachel Groves

Subject: Moorehouse Ave Countdown Chris
Rachel,

As discussed, email exchange belo

CR

From: Chris Rutledge
Sent: Wednesday, 11
To: Michelle Cov
Cc: Michael Belsh
Subject: RE:

stions, in your latest email (10/5/16) you have repeated questions we
s a BCA entitled to ask for more than the Act’) and we cannot see any efficacy

in continuing with t
are two sides and cf
that originate f

gtestions arise from a difference in view between Countdown and Christchurch City
cts of the fire design for the alteration to the Moorehouse Countdown. The only

We have previously offered to facilitate a meeting between Countdown and City Council
pen for you to take up. | am copying this email to Christchurch City so that the Council is
aware we have d to facilitate a meeting to endeavour to resolve the issues with the fire design for the
alterations to the Moorehouse Countdown,

Regards
Chris Rutledge




Fire Programme Lead

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Tuesday, 10 May 2016 3:20 p.m,

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Chris Rutledge

Subject: Re: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Design. [UNCLASSIFIED]

Good afternoon Micheal,
Thank you for your response
please confirm how the Legal team at MBIE and the Policy advisors at ME

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Property Project Managet
Countdown NZ

E: Michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz
M: 0275382673

On 10/05/2016, at 8:24 AM, Michael Belsham <Mi&}

Michelle

The reason I cannot answer your
answer questions about law and
documents. As per previous

Regards,

Michael Belsham
Fire Engineer

ichelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz> wrote:

ut unfortunately | still have unanswered questions, is
Il not answer them?

equired by the Act and the BCA cannot demand one. AVM without
ecific design and still valid. So “what is the legal status of the VM? And
the legal status of the FEB” ?

Isthe BCA entitled to ask for more than the Act, please confirm where in
the legislation it states that the BCA can refuse to process in the absence of a FEB
and they can ask for more than the Act.




A designh does not have to follow the VM to show compliance_, | believe that
the Pn22 document that you refer to is now out of date.

I note there is no confirmed statement on the legality and the process time frames,
liability, etc and if the BCA can encourage CPEng to break to Act.

The offer of a facilitation between PE and CCC is not an accept

| again request that you address the matters that | h

Regards,

Michelle Cowper
Project Manager
Property

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI: +6
EMAIL: michelle.cowper(@c

552232 MOB: +64 027

Support Office. 80 Favona Rogs
Private Bag 93306, Otahuhu

Auckland, 2024.
40, New Zealand, )

Safety-its up to us,
PLEASE CONSIDE

rocess side, the information and the form in which it is provided to a BCA is
led in the Act or the Code. Documents such as PN22, which is a joint

MBIE document (s.175 guidance), are intended to assist BCAs and fire
designers and to facilitate the consenting process.

Itis ‘custom and practise’ in NZ to present a fire report to the BCA when applying
for a building consent, this is not a statutory requirement and a fire report has no

3




particular standing in the regulatory schema, It is simply a way designers and BCAs
find effective to provide the information BCAs need to assess if there are
‘reasonable grounds’ to approve a building consent application.

e What s the status of a FEB?

The FEB forms part of the VM solution and is required to be completed when
applying the Verification Method. As noted above if the FEB process had be
completed in this instance it could have facilitated the fire design developrg
consenting process.

¢  What risk and liability do other stakeholders accept as part}
in the process (bearing in mind the BCA wishes to use the FEB as
document and therefore one would assume joint and sever.
stakeholders)?

We cannot comment on liability and you should seek
you are concerned about this.

s Can the BCA cancel or reject the consent a
being provided irrespective of whether or
method?

As noted above, if you are applying & ; “ quired to be

cation method analysis is
ould expect the BCA to ask
avour to resolve any substantive
parties. If that does not succeed

The FEB process g
undertaken. Ift

compliance has been demonstrated. Producer Statements
from fire engineers by BCAs including PS4. This is one of the
vestigating under the Fire Programme in project 4, the

€SS,

i ou have asked these questions before in different ways and the answers
ahove are consistent with the answers previously given its unlikely this will resolve
the breakdown that has occurred between Countdown and CCC over fire design for
the Moorehouse supermarket. We have previously offered to facilitate a discussion
between you and CCC and | reiterate this offer.

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

e /Business, Innovatig)
solely for the use o

elivery to the ;@end
v prohibited. P

Any opinions expressed in this message are not necessarily those o
Employment. This message and any files transmitted with it are c
recipient. if you are not the intended recipient or the person resp
advised that you have received this message in error and
sender and delete the message and any attachment from

From: Michelle Cowper [ma
Sent: Friday, 6 May 2016 4
To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Chris Rutledge; gr
Subject: Re: BCN/20

he le.cowper@countdown.co.nz

5382673

On 6/05/2016, at 2:42 PM, Michael Belsham
<Michael.Belsham@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:




Act by (i) asking for more than the Building Act requires, and (i)
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

If we were to take a ‘Gap analysis’ approach the argu
ensue as to how our engineer would determine what
and practicable’ (eg the addition of smoke detection, sepa
back of house etc). '

This would come down to demonstrati Verification

Method, as per MBIE Guidance.

I have re attached reports and d

DI: +64 9 255 2232 MOB: -+64 0275 382 673
coutitdown,conz

Road, FaVoxla, Auckland, 2024,
whu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

ZIDER THE ENVIRONMENT BEFORE YOU PRINT THIS E-MATL.

On 5 May 2016 at 17:05, Michael Belsham
<Michael. Belsham@mbie.govt.nz> wrote:

Michelle,




We have now had the opportunity to discuss this with CCC., |
understand the works is an internal alteration.

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

This highlights the importance of FEB process whg
would be discussed and agreed before the detai
carried out. The FEB is required when using

3 these issues
design is

Is VM is best approach for this al
buildings would recommend a

Kind Regards,

Michael B
FIRE EN

> <image001.jpg

Any opir%

Busines

is message are not necessarily those of the Ministry of
mployment, This message and any files transmitted with it are
y for the use of the intended recipient. If you are not the intended
rson responsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that
this message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please

der and delete the message and any attachment from your computer,

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz]
Sent: Thursday, 5 May 2016 5:30 a.m.

To: Michael Belsham

Cc: Mike Cox; Chris Rutledge; Dave Gittings;

graham.dicks@ipenz.org.nz; pharnes@ianz.govt.nz;

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

FEB, PN 22, etc are not statutory documents. Please i
where in legislation they are required.

The BCA requiring sign off an acceptan
unreasonable and is delaying the cons

allowed to reques
What is the status
stakeholders acce process
{bearing in mig %,an agreement
document a int and several
liability

ument on which the BCA issues

consent on the basis of the submitted fire
e supporting or scoping documentation (FEB).
e fire report itself which is the only document

to be subject to review and ultimately the only
which consent is issued.

an the BCA cancel or reject the consent application on the basis
of an FEB not being provided irrespective of whether or not it is
mentioned in the verification method? Can they refuse to process
a consent on the basis that a FEB is not signed off {(despite there
being no statutory process or timeframe for this under the Act)?
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Is the BCA obliging the Chartered Professional Fire Engineer to
breach legislation in terms of {(a) the Building Act and (b) the CPEng
Act by (i) asking for more than the Building Act requires, and (ii)
obliging the fire engineer to work ocutside their competency and
take liability for design items by others as a result. {eg. sign
off/review and co-ordination of architectural, emergency lighting,
structural, mechanical etc)?

Fire engineers have been legally advised that they are
on PS3's by contractors.

consenting for this projects has proved to
challenging. The interpretation of the l@gj
appears to vary in Christchurch from o
Zealand from a "customer" engagem
intimidating. CCC is a customer f:
of willingness to collahorativel
draconian at best and organ

bulying at the wa

Regards,

09:09 (23 hours ago)

to me, Mike, Dave, Chris
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Michelle

Apologise for the delay however we have been unable t
of Wayne Roden to discuss this further.

| understand that Countdown Moorhouse is part of a large
shopping centre and the building work proposed i@ alteration to

BCA’s need to establish reasona

building consent, whether thisel:
above, or the building wo
Although FEB, PN22 and p
legislation these a ’
quest to establish rg . ing &tt requires
is that the inform ’
request is “r
turn their m
Gfmation they request
are of the scope of the
& whether the requests are

ore cannot ad

t of C/VM2 and is a process required to be
our route to compliance. As such the fire
ave completed the fire design until the FEB
luded the BCA’s feedback. Those designers
ing to undertake the FEB must accept that the
jance switches to that of an alternative solution,
sures that additional checks and measures are

nto play by the BCA.

We understand that the fire consenting system isn’t operating
efficiently and we have a project in the Fire Programme on the
Consenting Process. Here we hope to explore these issues are look
into any means of improving the consenting process for fire,

12




Kind Regards,

Michael Belsham
FIRE ENGINEER

Building System Performance Branch | Building Resources &
Markets
Ministry of Business, Innovation & Employment

s 9(2)(a)

michael.belsham@mbie.govt.nz|
s 8{2)(a)

Level 5, 15 Stout Street, PO Box 1473, Wellington 6143

From: Michelle Cowper [mailto:michel tdown.co.nz] ¢
Sent: Monday, 18 April 2016 2:29 p.m
To: awoollard@ianz.co.nz; Mike Cox;

Subject: Fwd: BCN/2016/2332 - Proce

Good afternoon All,

r take the drafting of
3s been submitted to
part of the consenting

d and e mail from Wayne

nts like the FEB, PN 22, co-ordination
S4's etc may be nice to have | do

that they are part of any statutory

tation and it is more than the Building Act

soqUires. | also feel that the requirement for a full base
ilding report including Burger King and food court is
unreasonable given the extent of the works.

My other concern is how this request for additional
information is delaying the project, it has taken weeks

13




for the council to get back to us on the FEB then
they require us to revise it even though it's only a
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

Obviously this area is subject to continual djs cusSIB
and so as to gain some clarity | have madg contact with
IANZ to ;

(i) confirm if these documents ar
statute, :

(ii) confirm if other counci
consistent nationwide

squiring sa

bmatter, please
s this in greater

our assistance.

TEL: +64 9 275 2788 DDI; +64 9 255 2232 MOB: +64 0275 382 673

EMAIL; michelle.cowper@countdown.co.nz
|<i1nag6002‘jpg><ima 2¢003.jpg><image003.jp g>|
Support Office, 80 Favona Road, Favona, Auckland, 2024,
Private Bag 93306, Otaliuhu, Auckland, 1640, New Zealand.

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
TO: 59(2)(a)

Cc:

s 9(2)(a)

Subject: BCN/2016/2332 - Processing - Fire Desj

stice Note 22 and confirming the fire
dertaken a lead PN22 co-ordination role.

tom the fire engineer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7
(where applicable).

the alteration does not include new work the PS1 is only
required to cover the Building Code clauses that related to
means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of
the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, C4.5, F6, &
F8.3.3.

Confirmation that the fire engineer will provide a PS4
along with a list of intended inspections.

15




e Confirmation that the emergency lighting designer will
provide a PS4,

o A PS2 from the peer reviewer covering C1 to C6 and F6, F7
& F8 (where applicable).

e [fthe alteration does not include new work the PS2 is only
required to cover the Building Code clauses that related to
means of escape from fire as required by Section 112 of
the Building Act. This includes C3.4, C4.3, C4.4, C4.5, F6
F8.3.3.

e The peer reviewer will confirm that the require
the FEB have been satisfied.

e The peer reviewer will confirm that pra
been followed. This includes co-ordi
documents including Architect(é
Electrical, Hydraulic, Fire etc -
confirmation letter should list
(including revision numheg

¢ to fire. The

ge of the above requirements have been
»g consent application.

ove have been supplied, Council is unable to start
r the fire safety aspects of the building consent

Regards

Wayne Roden
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Senior Fire Engineering Specialist
Building Consenting Unit

Consenting and Compliance Group
510

Email: wayne.roden@ccc.govt.nz
Web: www.ccc.govi.nz

Christchurch City Council
Civic Offices, 53 Hereford Street, Christchurch
PO Box 73013, Christchurch, 8154

Please consider the environment before printing this

contents containe
group of compari

nt. This message and any files transmitted with it
: dential and solely for the use of the intended

bient. If you are not the intended recipient or the person
®sponsible for delivery to the intended recipient, be advised
that you have received this message in error and that any use
is strictly prohibited. Please contact the sender and delete the
message and any attachment from your computer.
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CAUTION: This email and files included in its
transmission are solely intended for the use of the addressee(s)
and may contain information that is confidential and
privileged. If you receive this email in error, please advise
us immediately and delete it without copying the

contents contained within, Woolworths Limited (including it
group of companies) do not accept liability for the
views expressed within or the consequences of any
computer viruses that may be transmitted with this
The contents are also subject to copyright. No part o

consent of the copyright owner.

www.govt.nz - your guide to
New Zealand government se

and solely for the
the intended regj
the intended
message i

8 received this
rohibited. Please

files included in its transmission are solely
ressee(s) and may contain information that is
you receive this email in error, please advise

it without copying the contents contained within.
uding its group of companies) do not accept liability
sed within or the consequences of any computer viruses
ted with this email. The contents are also subject to

1t of it should be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without
nsent of the copyright owner.

for the %;ew Xpr
that
cop

ovt.nz - your guide to finding and using New Zealand
government services

18




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
delivery to the intended recipient, be advised that you have received this
message in error and that any use is strictly prohibited. Please contact the
sender and delete the message and any attachment from your computer,

CAUTION: This email and files included in its transmission
intended for the use of the addressee(s) and may contain i
confidential and privileged. If you receive this email in err
us immediately and delete it without copying the conte
Woolworths Limited (including its group of compan
for the views expressed within or the consequences g
that may be transmitted with this email. The con:
copyright. No part of it should be reproduce
the written consent of the copyright owner.

www.govt.nz - your guide to findin government

services

Any opinions expressed in this 1 the Ministry of Business,
Innovation and Employment. Thf : jtted with it are confidential
and solely for the use of th ient, e g the intended recipient or the
person responsible for deli i ‘ec) ».be advised that you have received
this message in error a is stij Please contact the sender and
delete the message a

CAUTION: This en
addressee(s) apd 1 dfidential and privileged. If you receive this email in
error, please adw thout copying the contents contained within.
Woolworths companies) do not accept liability for the views expressed
within or th , viruses that may be transmitted with this email. The contents

are > ight. ould be reproduced, adapted or transmitted without the written
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Mike Cox

Out of Scope

Out of Scope




Outside of the meeting with everyone it would also be useful to get an update on the Moorehouse Countdown and
if anything has progressed to resolve the issues there. If there is anything you would like to add to the agenda
please let me know.

Regards
Chris

Out of Scope






